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P EXECUTIVE SESSION §
! |
o . | .
1. !
O TUESDAY, MAY 16, 1978:
@ | *
4 | - - -
5 i _
: 5 U.S. House of Representatives,
g i
2 5§ Subcommittee on the Assassina-
= tion of John F. Kennedy of
s 7| the Select Committee on
T 5 Assassinations,
s
~ 5 Washington, D.C.
S ' :
a | _ The Subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 4:40 p.m.
| i
= 0! i
£ | in room 3370, House Annex No. 2, 2nd and D Streets, S.W. 5
S n -
7 g Present: Michael Goldsmith and Dan Hardway. '
BT ' C
2 | - - -
" = g
g ; Mr. Goldsmith. Miss Reporter, would you please swear |
a i in the witness? ?
g i The Reporter. Do you solemnly swear that the testimony %
= i ) ' ¢ 5
2 which you are about to give will be the truth, the whole g
@w i :
= truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God? |
T 12 !
& Mr. Shaw. I do. |
g 1 |
Ty f
® =
i ; |
23 | g
. 24 ' ¢
2 | %

:
I
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i I TESTIMONY OF ROBERT T. SHAW
. 2 | Mr. Goldsmith. Would you state your name and address
3 fdr the record?

. . Mr. Shaw. Robert T. Shaw, | | |[Fairfax,
% s i virginia, 22031.
~ _ .

é & Mr. Goldsmith. What is your present occupation, Mr._

§ 7 Shaw?

é g | Mr. Shaw. I am| |with the Department of State,
: qi but my actual occupation is Inspector, Office of the Inspector
; i General, Central Intelligence Agency.

g ;12 Mr. Goldémith. Mr., Shaw, I handed you earlier a copy

E ;2§ of a letter from the Acting Director of the Central Intelli-

o | ;

. ':-: 12 gence, Mr. Carlucci, to the Chairman of this Committee. It
: ;4§ corresponds to JFK.Exhibit No. 94 in the Committee's hearing
§._|5§ record. |

— é ‘5% Have you had a chance to read that letter?

E 17% Mrf Shaw. I read..it juSt%now.
:;;_- 13 g Mr. Goldsmith. Do.you:understand it?
i
; !9% Mr; Shaw. I understand it.
E 20% Mr. Goldsmith. I also would like to hand you the
,_E_,ZIE'Committee's rulés and resolutions and ask you at this time
c’\tz' i

‘ q</ 22 ' ‘to read. Rule No. 4 to yourself.
I (Paﬁse)
A Mr. Shaw. I read it over.
Mr. Goldsﬁith. Do you understand that?

SELRET
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1-3
i Mr. Shaw. I understand it. g
. 2 é Mr. Goldsmith. DAo you understand that you have a right i
3 to counsel?
. ' 4 Mr. Shaw. Yes. | |
g 3 Mrf Goldsmith. Do you waive that right to counsel?
é é Mr. Shaw.l I do not need counsel. ;
§~ 7 Mr. Goldsmith. Do yourunderstand thét, under the E
é 3 Committee rules, that you héve.é right to receive a copy of
: $ | the statement~you-ar¢ going to give us at this deposition?
; 10 é Mr. Shaw. I should hope so, to check it for accuracy.
g 1 g Mr. Goldsmith. However, by virtue of the arrangement
? 12 i that the Committee‘has worked out with the Central Intelligenc%
. ;,_z_- 12 § Agency, we have been asked to request of Agency employees that;
% 14 g they waive their right to receive a.copy of the deposition g
% }5% for their own retention. By that, I mean we would certainly !
2 152 be willing to grant yoﬁ aceess to the deposition, to correct g
; xré it in any way necessary, but the Agency has requested that é
g iaE we ask you to waive your right to receive an actualy copy of %
g 19 the deposition.; %
§ 20 Mr. Shaw. I have no problem wiﬁhAthat. E
. : {th. vou. }
7Q§§§%2'# Mr. Goldsmith Thank you ;

For the record, I would like to say that the Committee' s

ZBL mandate is to investigate the assassination of the President. ;

. €y
/&

)

[

The scope of the mandate includes who killed the President,

was there a conspiracy? We are also required to evaluate

! i
. = '
i !
i

|

1

1
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i i
i | the performance of the investigative agencies, specifically E
l i
‘ ) l ‘the FBI and the _CIA and to evaluate the work of the Warren
3 ; Commission.
. 4 : Do you und.érstand that as well?
PR é Mr. Shaw. Yes. ‘
é 5 % Mr. Goldmsith. Prior to coming here today, have you
g '7% discussed what your tesimony is going to be-with any CIA
E a! employee?
: ;% Mr. Shaw. I, have:not, except~to tell them tnat I was
: 10 E going to tell:the truth when I got ovér here.
(=] !
g " i Mr. Goldsmith. In terms of discussing the substance of
= ! - '
g 1 i your testimony?
. i
. ‘f__'_: . Mr. Shaw. None whatever. |
é 14 % Mr. Goldsmith. H;ve you discussed with any CIA employee%
% -:55 past or present, who either has been interviewed by the é
2 : :
2 ‘é% Committee or has given a statement under oath,to the Committeeé
j 172 what questions were asked of him or her? 5
% 135 Mr. Shaw. I have not. %
; i Il Mr; Goldsmith. Are you here today voluntarily and ;
~ A i
§ 20! without subpbena? ;
A Mr. Shaw. Yes. i
. ,.,</ 22 Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shgw, how long have you been work:.ngi
23; under State Department cover? ) é
. 4 I‘ Mr. Shaw. Since approximately the date I came aboard,

because I was promptly sent to the Department of State EOF

‘mea ?

5 0ES50N REPORTING COMPENY
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i ! training. That would be March, 1948.
" 2 Mr. Goldsmith. Would your State Department file, if
3 feviewed by a member of this Committee, indicate that you were|
. 4 actx.}ally a CIA employee?
g 5 Mr. Shaw. I have no idea.
é 4 Mr. Goldsmith. You do not understand how the cover
g 7 | arrangement would work between the Agendy and the Department
& 2 of state?
3
J 5 Mr. Shaw.. I have never had anything to do with the
y '¢ || setting up of such cover. It would well be that there might

1 E'be some sort of an indicator of flag, or something in that

12 | file that would indicate to a person who knew the ropes that

iz | I was not bona fide.
! .
4 i Mr. Goldsmith. Would there be a personnel file on you

15 1 at the Central Intelligence Agency? i

KEPORTERS BUTLRTNG, HASHTHCTON,

18 ¢ Mr. Shaw. Yes.

(18

f 7 Mr. Goldsmith. As a matter of proceédure,; in terms of
é‘ i3 how you get paid, do'you get paid by the Depattment of State? %
g il Mr,.:Shaw. No. I am under, at the present time, nominal%
§ 20i state cover.. I actually, as. far as the Department of State |
’ |
;Q§§:;?1J‘is concerned, resigned over there in 1973, I believe. At i
. ) f'-?i? 2 the present time, I am pé.id by the Agency. l,
22 ; Mr.%Goldsmith. When you were working under cover, were i
. P ~ you being paid by State at that time? |

2 Mr,., Shaw. Yes, I was. |

i CoMPENT
R¥ 50955 DocId:32277214 Page 6 P



[ Mr: Goldsmith. Are you familiar at all with the
literature that has been generated by the assassination of

1 | the President and the work done by the Warren Commission?

. . 4 - Mr. Shaw. Very little. I just noticed that green book
§, 5 ; there a runute ago. I have never read that thing..
é $ | Mr. Goldsmith. Book 5, for the record, of the Senate
g 7 | Committee Report.
::.E‘ 3 i Mr Shaw. I have seen copies of the Warren Commission
: S i Report in variou$ plapes around the government, but I never
;‘ o E read it.
= I Mr. Goldsmith. When you were working with the State
' g 12 ; Departmentvin other than a nominal capacity, what was your
!
& 13 | title?
14 ! : Mr. Shaw. My last title was épecial. Assistant to the

15 ! Ambassador and First Secretary of Embassy

REFOUTLRS BUTIDING,

18 © Mr. Goldsmith. Did you ever work as a consular officer?|

L

"‘_ 17 Mr. Shaw. Yes, I did.

é i3 Mr. Goldsmith. When you worked as a consular officer,
g 19 were you required to fulfill both responsibilities as a con-
S 20 | sular officer and as a CIA employee?

o B3 ] " Mr. Shaw. To a certain extent.
o~ Il N
. r~< 2 For example, I have never issued a visa. I have issued

23 I a passport for anothei‘ consular officer who accepted the
. ¢ || application and I would be on the road in northwestern Mexico
and issued the passport to the American citizen concerned.

b ) n"""

e -~ ot e s ¢ 'Y/ N
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P I have done a modicum of what we call protection and
] :
. 2 | welfare work. This would usually involve being again on the
; _
3% road, stopping in, for example, in a prison to see if there
i
. 4 I was an American citizen there, to find out what the story
| ' ' :
w i A . .
z 3 i-was, why he was there, how he was being treated and that sort
T é ' |
2 3|l of thing, and relay that information to the consular when I
i
= i
€ 7 i got back.
|
S 2
= |
G 9|
S 10
S
= [
P !
=02
d !
® :
= i
% i
;% to ,
=05
S !
w s
«
€ s
&
E 1
.
S
r——— ]
f-’\".?
S/ 2
® X
Zlél I think that it has to do basically with the permissiveﬂ
. 24 | ness, or lack thereof, of the operational environment that

you are in'.., =»In Mexico, it -was not necessary to spend much

~ SECRE]

i
1
i
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|
l
3
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time, at least not for me, on cover duties.

Mr. Goldsmith. How long have you been working for the
Office of the Inspector General? S

Mr. Shawﬁ Since August of 1976.

MIT Goldsmith. Did you have any responsibility in the
writing of the 1977 Inspector General Report pertaining to
the CIA's handling of the investigation of the Kennedy
assassination?

Mr. Shaw. None whatever.

*Mr. Goldsmith. Has anyone ever interviewed you before

pertaining to the Mexico City situation as far as it pertained

to Oswald?
Mr., shaw. Yées. It was about that time of '76, some-

bédy ihterviewed me in the CIA Headéuarters building, and I

think it was a Senate Committee, but I aminot sure. They had

some files. - . iR
Mrf Goldsmith. Did you give your testimony under oath
at that time?
Mr. Shaw. No, not that I remember.

Mr.. Go@dsmith. Did any CIA person ever interview you
concerning Lee Harvey Oswald‘s.agtivities in Mexico City and
the operations of the Mexico City station?

Mr. Shaw.. I would have to qualify that. We discussed
the subject, of course, in Mexico City at the time of the

assassination, or immediately after the assassination.

- SECRET
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1~8
But I cannot recall that I was ever called in anywhere i
and asked for my account of what transpired after the assassina-
.tion. | |

i

Mr. Goldsmith. Headquarters never asked you to come in

w

and givg a description, for example, of Oswald's activities,

to your knowledge, in Mexico City in 19632

Mr. Shaw. No. I would not have known anything about
3 i Oswald*s activities anyway.~
3 i Mr. Goldsmith. Are you familiar with the photograph i
'q i that was takeﬁ in 19637that was reportedly linked to Oswald |
R g and which subsequently turned out not to be a picture of
12 E Oswald?
o .

13 Mr. Shaw. I am familiar with a photograph that was

E] § identified by peéple at the station in Mexico City as possibly

being an American-appearing person. I do not know that it

REFORTURS BULLDRIHG, HASHYHNCTON, D.C. 20024 (202) SS54-2345

-was every considered to be Oswald. |
: |

.

ﬁ '7§ I think, if I remember correctly, what they were dohngﬂ—%
§ ‘5; Mr. Goldsmith. We will get into that. My question is,%
g '9i did anybody from Headquarters ever ask you about that parti- %
§ 20 i cular photograph or the circumstances surrounding it? %

‘ _
%E§§§—?1; Mr. Shaw. Negative. %
’ !:,.;<! =2 :‘ Mr. Goldsmith. Did anybody from Headquarters ever ask 1
23§i you to give a statement or report as to the manner in which E
‘ B | thé surveillance operation in Mexico City were underatken‘ in
=1 19632 ?

| SECRE]

LY
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1-10
. Mr. Shaw. No.

Mr. Goldsmith. Where were you serving in 19637

~)

i
}
1
t

30 Mr. Shaw. From about the middle of April, I was serving

FIS

in Mexico City in our station.

tn

Mr. Goldsmith. How long did you stay in Mexico City?
Mr. Shaw. I stayed there until September of 1966.
Mr. Goldsmith. Who was the Station Chief in Mexico

City?

o

N

Mr. Shaw. Winston Scott.

D.C. 20024 (202) S54-21345
~

o

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you give us your assessment of

his competence?

Mr. Shaw. Competence. It is difficult, because I was

not looking from on high. He was a brilliant man. He was

14 i reputed to have a doctorate in mathematics. He had an uncanny

ability to remember numbers and he carried in his head the

REPORTUES AU LYING . UASHINGTON,
i

1¢ | file numbers of what we called P-files in Mexico City. P

S.V.

i
l}

17 I stood, I think; for personality. A P number usually was four‘

é 133 digits or so, maybe five digits. !

b i

@« . i

T 13 And he carried all these numbers in his head and he could

~ ' ) !

¢ 17 | mark something for such and such a file in black ink -- he f

11 i always wrote in black ink -- putting the number down.. He had i

T 1 2 H

‘ ;‘Ez/” 1 ‘ a very good memory for numbers. |
- 23 % Winn and I were friendly. We were not close. We were i

. 4 , not on the same level at all. {
23 é I considered him to be, from my standpoint, a competent, i

SECRET
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1-11
effective, Chief of Station.

Mr. Goldsmith. What type of file-keeping system did

By that, my question is directed towards his thoroughness and

i comprehensiveness.
Mr. Shaw. I would say that he probably had one of the
most -- let me see -- complete file systems in being in the
_ Agency. I think that he, my personal opinion is that he went

overboard, and we had so much stuff back in our files, it

was -hard to believe the amount of paper we had in there.
His tendency was not to rely on cross-indexing. If

‘you have a document, this piece of paper means something to

you and you want to keep it and it has 15 names on it,_he
was quite capablé of setting up 15 files fbr the same piece
| of paper. And we had a tremendous file room.

I often wondered if we needed that much paper. It was
very tho;ough. I am not a technician as far as managing
files, but I do know that the people whé worked in the. file
room were kept very, very busy.

Mr. Goldsmith. Who were Mr. Scott's chief deputies?

Let me¥rephrase the question. Upon which individuals did he
tend to rely the most?

: Mr. Shaw. He had one Deputy who:was Allen White. As

§ far as reliance on other people, I would say he relied very
3, heavily on Annie Goodpasture -- not in any way in.a command

SELRE
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twas being ﬁurt, hurt careerwise, to step back and I was very

ithe beginning. Then,Phillips took it over at some point and

function, but as a Girl Friday.

He also seemed to think. rather highly of a former one-time

FBI agent named George Monroe.
" Mr. Goldsmith. What about David Phillips?

Mr. Shaw. Yes. Dave Phillips ran the what we called the

CA side of the shop, covert action, mostly propaganda. I came i

to Mexico City with the understanding that I was going to head |

up the Cuban shop. Very soon after I arrived there, Dave
Phillips was tapped =-- it was while we were still in the old
‘Embassy building.

He was tapped and named the new Cuban Office Chief.

‘Mr. Goldsmith. Did that happen in October '63?

Mr. Shaw. I don't know. I do not remember. But it was
not. £00 long after I was there, and I was asked, I think by

Dave; I don't remember == if I had any objections to continuing

1
i

to serve in Cuba.

I liked Dave, I respected him. I did not feel that I

interested'in Cuban operations, so I did willingly, let us say,
relinquish command, if you want to, of Cuban Ops and I served
Dave as one more officer.

Later on, after Dave left, a year or two later, I once

again took over the Cuban Ops group.

Mr. Goldsmith. You were in charge of Cuban Operations at

SELRET

ALDSSS50N REPCRTING COMPANT :
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; ! then, 'after Phillips left, you went back to that position?
. 7 ; Mr Shaw. That is righﬁ..
{ . : i
3 '; Mr. Goldsmith. Our review.of Agency records indicates |
. 4 : that Phillips would have assumed that position on October of 5
E s i A'63... Would thalt be consistent with your recollection? |
é 5 l Mr. ‘Shaw. My recollection would have been, had you not
g b told me this based on your review of the files, that it took
é 3| place earlier than October, but I do not know. I really do not]
i. _ | know.
i’ Q Mr. Goldsmith. My questions are going to be éonfined,
g 0 unless I indicate t;.o the contrary, to the period up to the
z 12 ! end of 1963. So, from the time-of your arrival in Mexico City
. :2 11 until the end of 1963, prior to the time that Mr. Phillips !
% ' { assumed the position of Cuban operations -~
:g' 15 Mr. Shaw. Chief. ' {
S i !
g s | Mr. Goldsmith. Chief would be the word, and you had thosé;
j - ‘i responsibilities, what did those responsibilities include? '
% 13 | Mr s Shaw. .. Since it was not ratified to me upon my .
2 19 arrival tbat. I was, indeed, Chief of Cuban Ops, I simply con—vi
% 30 sidered myself to be one more case officer working against :
21 i the Cuban taﬁget. Our basic interest was in effecting pene- 3
. p:’,;</ ) . trations of the Cuban government. .
23 ‘ What we wanted most of all were effective penetrations .
: i
A ol : of the Cuban Embassy, the Cuban Intelligence Service, and ‘sbme%
‘ ' i possible line-in to their communications set-up. '

| . sEeRer
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Mr. Goldsmith. 1In 1963, did you manage to place any

I
|
‘ 2 !penetration agents in the Cuban Embassy or consulate? o
! Mr. Shaw. Did I?
i

e

‘Mr. Goldsmith. Did the station?

(5]
“

g $ Mr; Shaw. There were two. I did not place either one,
i
E $ and I think they both pre-dated 1963.
g 7 ; Mr. Goldsmith. Were those two penetration agents within
g 3% ihe Cuban consulate or Embassy at the time of the President's
'; 95 assassination? A o E
a i :
g '8 g Mr. Shaw. Yes. One was in the consulate -- LITAMIL-7
é 4] gwas the cryptonym. L-I-T-A-M-I-L-7. And the other one was
& i
2 12 |in the Embassy -- LAI-T-A-M-I-L-9.
. ’; 13 Mr. Goldsmith. What information did these people give
% RE éyou afted:the assassination?pertainiﬁg to the éossible involve-
= i
g !Sé,ment_gf the Cuban government?
- “?“’i;% Mr. Shaw. I did not handle LITAMIL-7-and LITAMIL-9. I |
; !7§ldid handle, - E
é ‘8' Mr. Goldsmith. Who handled LITAMIL-7? é
; 9| Mr. Shaw. I think that it was | ] but I am not §
S 20 sure. I did not meet LITAMIL-7 untilLi | Ileft the E
== ¢! i country. | | i
PN ' _ |
ﬁéi 2 Mr. Goldsmith. You nevertheless hawe had access to tbe E
|

information that this individual gave to Swider?

Mr, Shaw. I would normally have seen copies of contact i

reports which were reports that we wrote.--‘any of us who were |

>
-

| 18
Lne

swu

ALDERSON n:=ﬁaﬂws LVMPAN?
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case officers wrote -- after station meetings, and it would
have been normal for me, for example, to see any information
éf consequence that LITAMIL-7 produced, just like it would
have been normal for any other case officer in the Cuban sec-
tion to see my contact reporté on meetings with LITAMIL-9.

Mr. Goldsmith. . In light of that, do-You know what infor-
mation LITAMIL-7'/gave concerning the Cubanlgovernment‘s reac-
iion to the death of the President?

Mr. Shaw. I do not recall, and I do not :ecall the -
specifics of aﬁithing; You may have something in your files
with my name on it; I do not know what LITAMIL-9 produced.

I do have the recollection of the sense of feeling on the
part of those people that there was no exultation or jubila-
tion or happiness whatsoever inside the Cuban Embassy at the

assassination of President Kennedy.

Mr. Goldsmith. Did the penetration agents ever indicate f

that Oswald had been to the Embassy and had stated that he wasé
i

géing to attempt to kill the President?

Mr. Shaw. NO, not that I know of.

i
I
i
!
Mr. Goldsmith. Did any of those agents ever indicate tha .,
i
Oswald had had contact w1th.the Agency -- with the Embassy, t

rather? i
Mr. Shaw. I whould imagine that LITAMIL-7 probably did --

i
|
1

I do not recall it. But since she was in the consulate, and

Il
i

-since it was my understanding that Oswald's contact with the !

S;&fs?
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32 x

I fconsular field rather than with the Embassy field, I should

. 2 ;i.magine, given the discussions that undoubtedly took place in ;
3 the Cuban Embassy after this assassination, that she probably !
|
. 4 ispoke about it. I do not know. |
§ 5 - -Mr. _Goldsmith; What was the name of LITAMIL-7?
i
“E 64 Mr.“:Shaw. I'd rather not give names.
::?.3 7 (Discussion off the record.)
g 2 .! Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, in light of your response, I am
:: g %certainly aware of the sensitivity of this issue and of your
- !0 iconcern for sources and methods, and I would also make two

points. One is that under the letter, you are free of your

WASIHITHCTON ,

secrecy obligation. At the same time, I am not about to.rely |

r

. ;‘z; i2 , upon that letter to compel an answer out of you, because you !
% 4 Eare here voluntarily today to help ug. And, as I said, because
;; e I understand your concern.for a sensitive source in thi_.s. case,
5 14 I am not going to ésk you to state for the record the name of i
= 5 |
“‘ 17 f either one of these individuals.
é 13 | Mr. Shaw. May I say something at this point? '
‘é 13 Mr. Goldsmith. Yes. 3
§ 20 Mr+ Shawi, It is my understanding that both of these

,.»,;, U } people are, if they are still alive, are living 'in Mexico and -
. 5" ¢ R ‘ I do not want to be in a pogition of revealing a name which

21 % could harm either of those people. I notice here that it says '—-
. EE Mr. Goldsmith. You are referring now to the letter from

@ Mr. Carlucc.i? '

HW 50955 DocId:32277214 Page 17 —Ep ST R "
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i : Mr. Shaw. Yes.
. pl l MTo provide.‘the affected persbn the opportunity to
3 feéeiv-e guidance from me or my designees on the applicability
‘ 4 hof t_his authorizatidn, particularly to questions which are
g 3 i asked."
é § i I would like to get Frank Carlucci to tell me that I wouldi
‘;f p 2 reveal two names c;f agents; if it is necessary =--='0r you can
é s il find out from the file, probably, who they are.
:: $ i Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, I understand your position.
;;- 10 :' I want to make sure you understand mine. I am in no way
g 1 ’ forcing you to reveal a name. Once you had demonstrated a |
: 12 : reluctance to, then, as far as I was conéerned, then the
‘ é 12 matter was terminated.
% 14 ' Mr. Shaw. No problem?
§ 15 Mr. Goldsmith. I will say that we will pursue this by
< i
g 1_ contac‘ting the appropriate people at the Adgency. i
i i i Mr. .Shaw. I.think- if you requested the Agency for those ;
é i3 } two names, it would probably produce them. I wouldn't want toE
L i
g 19 ; be the guy to say it. [
§ 20 ; Mz .. Goldsmi-th. I understand your position perfectly. ;
ZQE::"N % I hope you understand mine. ;
. :327 2 ' Mr. Shaw. I do. :
23 ': Mr. Goldsmith. I would not want you to go back to the E
. - |l Agency and say that the staff of this Committee attempted to

118
(¥

compel an answer out of you.

| SEORET
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Mr. Shaw.

[} )

S Mr. Shaw.

Mr. Shaw.

(7]

¢ | neither one is

H!lwas that agent
e Mr. Shaw.

section of the

....
"n

officer of the
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i
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Mr. Goldsmith.

For the record, would you spell the cryptonyms of these

penetration agents?

! The other was LITAMIL-9.

j : Mr. Goldsmith.

Mr. Goldsmith.

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, on the question of the identity
£ ?of these two agents, when you go back tb the Agency, couid'you
raise this question with the appropriate individual, appropri-
éte superior authority, and we will do the same so that some

time this week we can get together on that?

iYou can get it from them, I am sure.
ia rather strong feeiing about protecting anybody who has
cooperated with us.

It is not that I consider you do not have a right to that

iinformation, if you feel that you need it.

YTV EY
1-18

I will not say any such thing.

Fine.

One of them was LITAMIL-7 -- L-I-T-A-M-I-L - 7.

Are these two agents still active?
Neither one is active. I am quite sure that
active.

For purposes of clarification, LITAMIL-7,

working out of the consulate?

That agent was an employee of the consular

Cuban Embassy in Mexico City. LITAMIL-9 was an

Embassy.

I do not see any reason for us to get together.

It is just that I have

It is just that I ;

SECRET
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I am required to do so.

3 | Mr., Goldsmith. I understand that concern. I certainly
. 4 , respect it.
g 3 (Pagse)
f:;i 4 l I have been informed by my researcher, Dan Har,dway,‘ that
:E: 7 | the Agency is in the process of looking into this issue.
g_ 3 ‘ Mr., Shaw. Okay.
:: $ Mr. Goldsmith. At this time, I would like to get into
;‘ 10 ’ the area of the telephone taps that were .in opération in 1963
:;: 1 | against the Cuban Embassy and consulate. My first question is
= l .
2 12 E' what responsibility, if any, did you have with regard to the
.- ‘-E 12 telephone tap operation?
§ i 3, Mr. Shaw. No responsibility. I saw the product,
z -
£ :sf!usuallys
z !
5 14 ’ Mr. Goldsmith. Who was the individual who was in charge
i 17 i! of that ;ap?
§ 13 i Mr. Shaw. I do not know whose responsibility it was.
; 13 | I rather suspect that it may have been Ann Goodpasture's, but
§ 29 { I do not know for sure. I do not remember.
e O &= There were two telephone operations, two tap operations.
. $%7 12 | One of them was unilateral and-one of them was joint with the
i
2 Mexican government.
. 4 Mr. Goldsmith. Which one was the unilateral one? By
|

18]
L

that, I mean which phones were covered by the unilateral one?

|
;
1
!
:
!

% EORET

| 3 SERSON REFORTING CSMPENLY, .
NW¥ 50955 DocId:32277214 Page 20 ALIERI0N RIFORLNG SOUPE,
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é Mr. Shaw. There was a mix, .and I cannot recall which
|
. 2 ’ were which. It may well have been that we were tapping some
3! Cuban Embassy phones unilaterally, and some of them were being
" ¢ || tapped jointly. I know that there was coverage on the joint tap
é 3 operation, which I believe was called LIENVOY. I am not sure.
)
é' $ Mr. Goldsmith. That is correct. :
g 7 You indicated that you think Ann Goodpasture may have been
é g iesponsible for the telephone tap operation against the Cuban
J 95 operation. What basis do you have for that? |
= ,
g !G; Mr. Shaw.' Responsible in the sense of picking up the také
é !1;.1 am not sure of that, because I know she did some of that kind
@ : _
% 12 E of work. I am not sure who did it. We used to get copies of
' E:f 12 . the transcripts and I remember -- I am sure I saw some of the
é ie E Cuban stuff on joint taps. And theﬁ, of course, taps that
% 152 were run by the Mexican govermment.
? ié% Mr. Goldsmith. Did you review thewtranscrlpts thét came g
s, , |
f 17?,in as a matter of regular routine? é
% ‘3% Mr. Shaw. Yes. E
&
z '9 Mr. Goldsmith. Did you read all of them?. 5
g 2 | Mr. Shaw. No. é
af$§%>215 Mr. Goldsmith. Which ones would you read? i
. fé\? 2 Mr. Shaw. I would have been interested primarily in the ‘
| '
2 % Ccuban ones, and what they called the resuma =-- it was sort ofi
i c
. i xl a Spanish word for resume -- the resuma was a distillation, ;
. 23 ; if you will, of the digest of the joint tap that was prepara%i
i : ; !

F¥ 50955 DocId:32277214 Page 21
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1
!

You look at the resuma,

il
!
i
i
i

5 They would go past me. I would see them.

_ |
which may be two pages, and you may have the gist of what might?

1

be a whole bunch of pages of tap. i

|

Mr. Goldsmith. Normally, you read transcripts of conver- i
sations that took place on telephones of the Cuban Embassy,

is that correct? . ' ‘ !
Mr. Shaw. Normally, I read some of that stuff. I do ﬁot
remember whether I saw it all-or, not, becauseaquite a bit of
it was processed by other people. I do not know who they were,
people on the outside, I suppose. And I read summaries of
what appeared on these things, but I remember also, at times,

seeing the verbatim -- Man Outside says so and so; Person

Inside, Woman Inside, says such and such.

Mr: Goldsmith. Sometimes you wbuld get - summary trans-

- . e : » ]
r;criptionSuofzthensummaryrconversatlonS;or;Engllsh and sometimes

you would get verbatim translations, is that correct?

Mr. Shaw. Yes. I wou;d see them, I would not get them.

Mr..GQldsmith. Was it more likely that what you would se
in verbatim form, conversations. that took place, for example,

in Russian and had to be translated before you received them?

S, |\ |

Mr. Shaw. I certainly would not see any conversations
: |

in Russian, because the Cuban Embassy did not have any Russiang
: , E

conversations. I cannot realdly answer that question. I am ;

not really sure I fully understand it. I do remember seeing

SECRET
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v-" v’

i"ﬂ‘t

i%;
Wi

Tfﬂ

g

i ga variety of take, what we call take, from the various tap %
. - : operations. This take sometimes was processed into English. :
! ‘ i
| 3l The stuff that appeared in the resuma was ip Spanish. Sometlme%
. . i the conversations were typed out in Spanish and translated intc:IE
2 5 English. I prefer them in Spanish, because I am at home in
é. 5 Spanish. -
é Pl Mr. Goldsmith. How many peepple reviewed the take from
§ 8! the surveillance operation of the Cuban Embassy and consular
z ;é telephones?
j HY Mr. Shaw. I havé no idea. I assume there were quite a
3
% ,]' few. The stuff was widely passed around.
g izé- Mr. Goldsmith. As a matter of routine, how many people
- i
‘ iz 12 ' would review them? :
2 te é Mr. Shaw. I have no idea. |
é :5%% Mr. Goldsmith. How many people were ip Cuban operations?|
é ‘éi Mr. Shaw. I would guess five or six.
i ‘7% Mr. Goldsmith. Who were they? ;
g 13 Mr. éhaw. DAave Phillips. %
Z 19 ' Mr. Goldsmith. We are talking now about the period 196322
é 20 . Mr. Shaw. That is right. Dave Phllllps,fmyself[::::] %
S I[:::::] I am trying to think of the girl's name. We had E
. E‘,:_.</ 22 :varlous secretar;es in there. I do not know who was the secre

HW 509353

; 1
i
i tary in '63. ' I'm not sure she was there at {

()
(58 )

:: | that time. | |

i

g
4} :

Of course, Allen White would see it. Winn Scott would seé

.
; . - SEGRET
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" 2% Mr. Goldsmith. They wouid not review every transcript %
N - !
3; or summary that came in, would then? Allen White or Winn Scott?!
| i
‘ 4 , Mr. Shaw. I imagine Winn Scott; I do not know about ‘
é 5% Allen White. Winn was pretty much, he tended to review almost !
: o |
5 6% all of the paper that came in and out of the station. |
g .7%;- Mr. Goldsmith. Are Qou saying that there was no routine
é 5% procedure established for who was to réview the take from the
¢ 9| cuban telephone surveillance.opefations?
2 |
g— ‘Cé' . ME . Shaw.A-I am saying that, when I got there, the case
§ !12 officers in Cuban Ops.éaw~this stuff that was routed around
a
i iZE through the station and that -persisted during the time that
‘ :55 12 ' I was there. |
E 54? Mr. Goldsmith. I am not sure that the answer -- {
% 15§ Mr. Shaw. How that was routed, I am not sure. -%
% 15% Mr. Goldsmith. Did you customarily see every conversa-= %
%- ‘7i tion that came in? %
é i ! Mr. Shaw. I doubt it. I doubt.it. ‘
& o ;
z 19 | Mr. Goldsmith. Who would have seen the conversation and %
§ 2% | decided that it was not important enough to mérit your atten- %
bzg,\;fﬂ : tion? E
i g i
= Mr. Shaw. I do not know. i

HW 509353

ﬂ Mr. Goldsmith. " Who brought in the take from these opera- .

tions to the. station? i

»
in

i Mr. Shaw. I do not know that either, but it was my

- BEGEE
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- . funderstanding that non-official cover people on the outside

gpicked up - £he tapes --;don(t consider this gospel, but this
%is my understanding -- picked up tapes from the various listen-
. i i ing posts, some of which had‘been processed by people in the
% l;stening post; some of which had not. But they, in turn,
E either Qrocessed those tapes or took them to people to continue
the processing in case they had a foreign language in them, or

something, and then turn them over to the station.

20024 (202) S54-2348
o

Somebody went out from the station, probably with a llttle

p.C.

attache case or somethlng, and picked up takes again. It is

TON,

(

-
L

my -understanding that the person primarily involved in that

GASUHTUY

was Ann Goodpasture, but I do not know for sure.

Mr. Goldsmith. Who was the first person that the trans- !

3

Mr. Shaw. I rather suspect Winn Scott, because I remember

1 cripts would go to upon their arrival at the Embassy?

REPOGTERS BUTLDTHG,

3 great numbers of those white pages that came across our desk.

S.u.
[

had P numbers written on them in black ink by Winn Scott.
18 Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know how many lines were being

' tapped at the Cuban consulaterand Embassy?

0

ana 1t STREEC,

20 : Mr. Shaw. I do not know. !

Mr. Goldsmith. You reviewéd the transcripts and summaries
' of these conversations for two years and you have no idea how

27 | many lines were tapped? s

-¢ i . Mr. Shaw. No. This was fifteen years ago. I can give

3: i you a guess. ;

SEILRET
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i ! Mr. Goldsmith. Sure. A best guess would be helpful. f
. _ 2 | Mr. Shaw. I would guess three or four lines. The primary
3 interest was in the Soviets. You had far more converage.
. ¢+ |l That is a guess.
§ 3 Mr.‘Goldsmith. Understood.
i :
2 s Mr., Shaw. I would guess, off-hand, two lines in the .‘
g 7 || Embassy, one line in the consulate. !
é 3 ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know if the Cuban consul's telephone
:' S i was tapped? ~;
:‘ o % Mr. Shaw. = If the consulate line was tapped =-- |
g 1 ; 'Mr. Goldsmith. It would have been his?
g 12 E Mr. Shaw. Probably it would have been his, but they may i
' ('_;: 13 ’ have had a direct line in there. I do not know. i
< : . |
% 14 ( Mr'. Goldsmith. How would a telephone tap actually work? i
::Ej i3 I am talkiné: now about the actual mechanics of the tap. E
5 13 Mr. Shaw. I do not know. ‘I never had anything do do
: 17 with them. I know théy used to take some of their taps at '
z;: ja | what they call the junction boxes. These:would be the boxes :
:=_: t9 | out in the street where lines came in to be fed into this i
§ 20 qentral -- I would rather suspect that the joint. operations }
ey B | were mostly done at the central, since the Mexicah government :
. ‘f;\? 2 'l simply could have issued orders, you will tap such and such a '
| :
& l phone. :
. 4 . Mr. Goldsmith. My question is oriented towards the !

following.  Once a tap has been placed on a line, would that.

: - SEICRET
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| | mean that all calls, ingoing or outgoing, on that phone would

"~

be picked up, so long as the tap is in effect?

3 Mr. Shaw. So long as it is in effect, yes. Whether those
. |

o

would appear in the transcripts is another matter. If it

g 5! was like a wrong number, or somebody saying pick up three rolls
§ 6é and bring them home for lunch, probably it woul& not appear on
g 7 the tran#cript.
% B;I Mr. Goldsmith. Who would make that decision?
g '95 . Mr, Shaw. Whoever transcribed the tapes.
; G i Mr. Goldsmith. How much time would pass from the moment
g !lé that a céll came in until the transcription passed across your
a
z X:E desk?

135 Mr. Shaw. I cannot answer your question with any preéi-

BUTIDTING,

ﬁ 300 JrH STREERT, S.W. REPORTURS BUTLDT
s
o

;3‘-

'4 i sion. There was a system in the Embassy whereby if you had |

15 % a fast-breaking situation, or something like that, you could --

12 | I sure would like to get the transcripts of such and such a |
, -

I7 | line fast, and that information would be processed and funneleé
i

18 | back in to the Embassy or into the station on a priority :
: . : i

'? || basis. ; i
P I

i

!

I would guess, offhand, that it ran =-- again, this is a

21 ! guess -- five, six, seven days.

\

P
=)
<

Mr. Goldsmith. What about the high priotity cases?

~
w

Mr. Shaw. Sometimes you can get that pretty fast.

»ry
=N

A
N
1)
19

i Mr. Goldsmith. Within a day? g

")
tn

Mr. SHaw. Yes. We could have somebody looking for a

SECRET
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‘much to Mexico, but if you had a revolutionary situation

1=27

certain call, and I do not recall ever doing that. But it

was my understanding that if you expected éome situation, that
you could levy a requirement -- for example, let me give you

a for instance here.

Let us suppose that we, thé station, somedne in the sta-
tion was going to make a recruitment pitch to a Soviet officer;
It would héve been possible for the station to have organized
ihiggs so that ﬁhere was a live body.and not just a machine
hanging over phone calls coming in to the Soviet Embassy in
case the guy called up and said, let me tell you the discus-
sion I just had, or something like that.

This would be a little far-fetched, because a Soviet
would not be likel& to hanale it by phone. But in a case

where you are looking for something fast-breaking-to protect

yourself, beinag on top of the situation =-- it would not apply

breaking out someplace, surely there is a possibility of
gétting information very quickly off any given line.

| Mr. Goldsmith. Would the transcripts’' be reviewed by .
you -in chronological order?

Mr. Shaw. I got them in.batches and I would review them
just in the order in which they came. I might have shuffled
them in chronological order, yes. Quite often they came in
four or five or §ix pages stapled together.

Mx. Gdldsmith, Would they tend to come in chrolological

SECRET
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order so you read a transcript from the 15£h before the 1l6th?

Mr., Shaw. Generally yes, right.

Mr. Goldsmith. What happened to the transcripts after
they were reviewed by you?

Mr.‘Shaw. They were usually routed. They had a routing
sheet on it, and they would go on to somewhere else. Where
they went, I do not know. Sometimes we woula-mafk them for

files. Of course, 1f there were a transcript in there that

i had specific information on somebody that we were interested

in, we would mark a copy for the files and it would go into

file, or into any operational self-file that would we make,

building up background information on a person, the little

ior with living conditions or the cost or what. have you of the
drugstore . These little bits and pieces were built up and

those came from transcripts..

Mr. Goldsmith. Would these transcripts eventuallyiget

sent to headquarters?

i that Winn Scott ever threw anything away. It was somewhere,

probably, in the file room.

h Mr. Goldsmith. What about the tapes? What would happen

with the tapes after a conversation had been transcribed?

Mr. Shaw. Again, you are getting into an area where I

SELRED
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that person's -- either their P-file, whitch was their personnel

things like whether an officer's wife was unhappy with the maid

Mr. Shaw. I do not know. I will say that it was unlikely!
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i important on a tape that they might have held it. I do not

Oswald's voice?

{'or the Cubans called the Soviet Embassy, I am not sure. But

! doubt it.

i marked here as CIA No. 197 and, for purposes of the record |
i and for your information, the Agency has provided us with its
| documents. Each page has been assigned a number. The reason !

f it has been assigned a number is 5o that the Agency can make i

s
S0
5

&3
ey
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1-29
never had any personal experience. It is my understanding
that tapes were erased and reused, and they were used over
and over again. Otherwise, we would have ended up with a room:-
full of tapes and there really was no reason to keep them.

Now, I would also assume that if there was something

know. I do not recall ever saying, hold that tape for me.
The transcript usually sufficed as the record.
Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know if, at the time of the assassina-

tion, that the station had a tape recording of Lee Harvey

Mr. Shaw. No, I do not know if they did. I think they
did not. It was my understanding that what they had was a
transcript of some guy calling, again, it is my understanding.

I believe he called the Soviet Embassy from the Cuban Embaséy,E

1
!
]
i

as far as having the tape with Oswald's voice on it, I seriously

(Discussion off the record.)

Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to show you now what was !

sure that everything given to the Committee is returned. For

SECRET
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A

i %reference Purpéses. wé simply use those numbers for a witness %
‘ 5 éwhen we are going through this pile of materials. ,
3 i Now I would'like you to take a look at CIA No. 197, the %
. s 1 second paragraph. &
2 5% .(Pause)
% s | ‘Mr, Shaw. Okay.
”g“ P : Mr. Goldsmith. The second paragraph indicates that the
é ; i|station is unable to compare the voices, as the first tape was
i g.!eraSed prior to the receipt of the.secohd call.
i 10 Mr. Shaw. Yes.
% !fé Mrf Goldsmith. Does that suggest to you that at least
2 i2 %one tape was still in existencé on November 23rd, the date |
. .Z 13 %that this cabJ.e was sgpt.? Otherwise, the second paragraph would
E H~§have said the tapes had been erased,.routinely, whatever.
é 15; Mr. Shaw. It could indicate that. It does not definitel§
g 12 %state that. That is an interpretation, gertainly. :
j ]72 Mr. Goldsmith. Does that refresh your memory as to whethe;
. l ' :
% 13 %or not there was a taping system? : i %
£ | ;
;’ .;é Mr.. Shaw. I do not have anything in writing. This did %
é Zgénoﬁ refresh my'meﬁory at all. This probably would have been %
11 %conéidered. Was this.after the assassination? %
. :_}< ) , Mr. Géldsmlth. Yes. ‘ | ]
23 | Mr. Shaw. No, I do not think it necessarily indicates, %
‘ 24 but I am surpvised that it does not say that they wer.e both :

119
(¥

Edestroyed, or both erased. |

q
o
i;
i
i
:
"
i

.
i
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i ~Mr. Goldsmith. Please take a look at CIA 208. :
‘ 7 Mr Shaw. 208. ‘ ,
3 Mr. Goldsmith. And reaci paragraph number four. Read it |
. 4 to youfself, pleése; 1
FRE ; (Pause)
é 5 || Mr. Shaw. Yes.
2 7 I‘ Mr. Goldsmith. According 'to paragraph number four, it
s gl indicates that it seems.a voice comparison of some kind was
< i
:- $ ;‘ made.
= i o
RN Mr. Shaw. VYes, or it could well be that this guy, Fine-
; ' glass =-- ' |

Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Tarasoff?

Mr. Shaw. Remembered the poor Russian of the first tape

ta »‘a d the poor Russian of the second tape and figured that it

1

REPDATURS BUTLDING, VASHLRS

13 2%iwas the same guy.
i3 1 Mr. Goldsmith. How ldng were tapes normally retained ,
; v ;' prior to being erased?
E;T 13 ‘ Mr. Shaw. I have no idea. It would seem to me if you had%
= i : : !
; 13 !Ia- very productive tape, you probably would not keep it very §
S 10 %iohg, once you transcribed it.
21 I (Pause) ’
S - |
' ::i 12 Mr. Goldsmith. ~-I would like you to read the CS comment onj:
23 ‘1 CIA 239.
. 2 Mr. Shaw. I have read it.

i3 1 Mr. Goldsmith. According to that, it indicates that the

C sEoRET
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normal time lag would be two weeks. In other words, the tapes

o

(38 )

would normally be retained for a two-week period.

i
g . Mr. Shaw. That is what it seems to say, yes.
’ : i Mr. Goldsmith. 1Is that consistent with your memory now,
s ; at. the time? ]
:‘é 3 I : Mr. Shaw.. No, I do not have any idea. I was -not involved
,:; 7 i in tape pi¢k-ups or tape erasures.
S 3 ! NE. Goldsmith. The Oswald telephone calls, as we will see
< |
:- qi later on, came in within apprékimately four days of each other,:
:- ' ; if,tas CIA 239 indicates, the tapes were normally retained for
e 1 :
§ 1 two weeks prior to being routinely erased. Does that suggest
f 2 to you that the Oswald tape was, for some reason, treated in
' ;: 11 an unusual manner, because either the first call came in, let's!
’ g 14 , say Sepfember 27th. By the time the second call came in, the ‘
5 i
é s ' first tape had already been erased.. ‘
é 13 : Mr, Shaw. . .No,: it does not suggest that:to me. == what is this.rnun
. | ;
:3 7 : ber here.~— becauseithismessage came out 9 December 63. What it
é 18 l suggests to me is that, subsequent to the assassination, is .
; 13 | that the station was to hold tapes for a minimum of two weeks. i
= - ‘ f
T 1 ( Mr. Goldsmith. Please read into the record what 239 sa'ys.i
e U ‘ Mr. Shaw. CS comment:.:station to erase routine tapes, ;
2T . 8 ~

‘ :\7 22 ' .f-‘:"So.{r'ietfi‘lE-t'nb;ssy.,A-keeping: -normal two week lag.

21 ¢  Mr. Goldsmith. Does that suggest to you that the normal

i ;
i :
. it i{lag would not be two weeks?
!. x , ;
23 ‘ Mr. Shaw. This was not addressed to me. ;
 SECRET
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i g Mr. Goldsmith. .I understand that. E
| . : i
" 2% Mr. Shaw. There is no reason for me to read this anymoref
3 %than there is reason for you to read that. “The words stand
. i l: by themselves.
FIR % Mr. Goldsmith. That is right, and you have just given an
é 5 %interpretatidn of those words, §uggestipg that that the mean-
é 7% ing 'is prospective in intent. In other words, after December
é 5% 9, 1963, the timelag for retention of tapes prior to erasure
i 3 %would be two weeks. | |
Z 10 % Mr. Shaw. I thihk it could read that, yes. I do not knowl
< !
g I ?what went on between Winn and the station as far as perlods
g 2 Efor keeping these, but: I think what you are trying to do is leaé
. § 12 !me into a situation of po:.nt:._ng out that the station was remiss
g ra iin destroying tapes, and I do not beiieve that is the case.
% 158 Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to indicaté to you, and also
2 H : C
E 12 # for the record, that what I am trying to do here is go over ;
i 1. Equestions that are raised by the documents and the Committee |
. i : ;
% 13 %has no predispositioq, one way or the other, to reach any ;
”:; 19 { particular conclusions. i
é m'% The. truth is‘thatiunless thesg questidns are asked of i
gxéyou, both the Agenéy and the Commiﬁtee will be criticized by é
'. §?if 2 ?peoplg in the future who review these documgnts and say, why E
zjawere not these questions asked of you. ‘
| i
. a3 Mr. Shaw. I can understand why you are asking the ques-

i3 Ztions. I am simply not in a position to tell you, from memory

j SECRET
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1 or anything else what the normal station procedure was regard- ’
: i
' 2 ', ing retention of tapes, although, as I did indicate earlier, :
1 ’ that the tapes were routinely erased and used over again. As
' 3 far as the time lag, you know as much about it, and probably
2 3 ’. more than I do, by now.
é 5 ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. What gesponsibility, if any, did you h;ve
g 5 E with regard to'the photo-surveillance operation against the
:é 3 Cuban Embassy and consulate?
i. s i Mr. Shaw. I had no responsibility for that ope:ation
f. 10 ' until after ﬂ's;:reassu:ﬁéd the Cuban Ops section which would have
= i - ,
; N been the day Phillips left for Mexico, probably a year or
= ; _
;l 07 . two down the roac,i.v I do know, however, that the operation -- !
. | : i
. ’”::' i there was a Cuban photo, or a photo operation against the
g 14 ' Cuban Embassy. | i
“ H . |
E 13 'l I do not remember why; ‘but I think that observation was ‘
; 12 l not active in the period when Oswald was in Mexico. If I
; 17 ‘ remember correctly, the man, to the best of my knowledge who
- | !
:-;_ 13 handled that, who was actually the inside case officer, if i
; 19 i-ybu will, was the little. guy who was snapping the pictures, | ;
§ :0: was a fellow by the name of Robert Zambarnad:., and I believe ;
1 %'he is retlr.ed and living in Mexico. I do not know. , ;
. :,;\27 3 Mr. Goldsmith., Who was the station case officer respons:.b!le
' 23 l) for running the photo-surveillance operation against.the !
. X ' Cﬁbans? |
| i3 Mr. Shaw. As far as I know, it was Robert Zambarnardi, '

giﬁ?
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' 1 who was the technical officer of the station. He was a §
. 2 ; technically qualified man. ’ '
3§ Mr. Goldsmith. There was no one overseeing him?
" ‘ 2 i - Mr. Shaw. I do not believe so, but maybe Dave was. I E
g 5! do not know. We used to get batches ofipictures. One of the
N : :
3 ¢ I things:that I would do with the agent that I mentioned earlier
g 7 lwas that I handledawasutake.batches of these picé&res to him i
é 32 And sit down with him and say, did you ever see this guy, or
J 7 !who was that? And he'disay, that's a courier, or that's the f
a
g 10 i new officer who just arrived, or ‘I do not know who this quy
g v éwas, but he came in and talked to so and so, that sort of
A :
® 12 | thing.
% : :
. ; i We used to try to identify people with those pictures.
i 4 ? Mr. Goldsmiﬁh. How many‘photé bases were there taking
% '3 %piétﬁres of the Cuban consulate and'Eﬁbaqsy?
g 14 % Mr. Shaw. To the best of my knowledge, there was only !
% 17 %one photo base. At times, the consulate was not covered and é
§ i3 ;the Embassy was. If I may draw you a picture, this would be :
& , ‘ i
£ 7 [the block, the compound block. The Cuban Embassy was the
§ Y ibig‘building up here, and there was a little gatehouse down' %
 21§;§_2'2here. ,I do not rémember yhether ii was in or out. .
. f"\;‘? :: . This was the consulate, on the corner. Peoéle .who would '
Zﬁéwant to get visas would routinely appearbhere and théy would %
. 2 %send them.down the strée‘t and they would go into the consulate.é

ﬁSometimes they knew where they were going and they came in here}

. SERET
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i gor they asked a cab, take me to the Cuban consulate, they
" ) %would probably bg delivered here.
3 % This is a block, a city block. The house from which the
. 3 %iphotographs were taken i}s over here on this corner. The
2 2 éphotographs'were taken long distance down here and here. This
é " %was not always covered. This was considered moie important{
g '7% because it was routine.-- either there was a lot of routine
& 3 |visa stuff here.
< l _
: ;: Later on, subsequent -- gosh, it must have béen a year
: ¢ || later. I do not remember just when -- we developed a system,
S !
% I gor somebody up here in-the states who developed a system
g 12 ;whereby the camera would be t:igqered aﬁtomatically; That is
. % 12 %move'ment -- sort of like a photo-electric cell or something . -- !
E 14 Lmovement up here in the picture-that'the.camera was to cover
7
g‘ H'gwould cause a series of photos to be taken, maybé four or
g ,
g {5% five, zap, zap, zap, something like that.
; 17§'~ But I believe that, at the time Oswald was in Mexico Cityﬁ
§ ia%~not only was this down for somé reéson and not. functioning,
; 19 ébut I believe, had it been functionipg, that it would have
§ 20 %been.individﬁal picture snappigg. I do not think that auto®
I ?ﬁatic equipment was in Mexicorat.that time.v I could be
._ “:‘ij 2 |' wrong.
- iJE, Mr. Goldsmith. I am not going to be able to introduce
i :
‘ 24 this diagram into the record, so I am just going to describe
iz %it as best as I can.

 sEeRm
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i § You indicated that on one block, on:2 one corner of that
" 2 éblock~was a consulate building for the Cubans. The other side
3 %of the block was the Embassy building.
‘ 4 ; _Across {:he street was the photo base. i
g 5‘§ Mr. Shaw. ;This was all wall. This was a compound.
é 4 %Excuse me, if I.may interject. There was another.building back
§"7 ihere that had a theatre downstairs and had offices upstairs.
§, 2! Mr. Goldsmith. Was that within the compound also?
= : ‘
; ;i - Mr. Shaw.. Yes. | . !
: 10 % Mr, Goldsmith. :Three'buildings within the Cuban compound?i
3 i
g i ; Mr, Shaw. Yes. _
g 1 ;;; <y ME. Goldsmith;;nThe¥photp base’was located across the ?
. ;f_ i E!‘:"str.eet:ff'z Z€ was closer to the consulate than it was to the
= i

~

! entrance of the Embassy?

Eoys Mr. Shaw. That is correct.
z ;5§ Mr. Goldsmith. - From the diagram that you drew, it would
<« ;7 i seem that the location of the camera was closer to the consulate
s i H
k i : . i
€ i3 jthan it was to the Embassy entrance, yet you also indicated !
o _ : ' i
= 19 § that most of the people of interest would have been entering ;
= , . - ?
§ 20 the Embassy, not the consulate? |
. ' _ {
e Mr. Shaw. That is correct” {
£27 10 Mr. Goldsmith. 'Was not the placement of that camera in |

21 i an inappropriate position?

1 Mr. Shaw. I imagine that camera was placed wherever we

23 ! could get it. Getting real straight across from one of those

. sEemET
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i% embassies was very difficult.

ty ®

I know, had we had our druthers, we would have placed
| that camera closer up here and the Soviet Embassy had a similar

|
i
|
|
. . | sort of situation, a camera over here and one down here. I
1
l
|

PR ! pelieve theicloser the better, yes.

é 5 Mr. Goldsmith. How many photo bases were there operating 3
g } against the'éoviet compound, without drawing a diagram?

§ 3 i1 . Mr, Shaw. I do not know, but I think there must have

= : .

: ;; been two or three.

z T ; Mr, Goldsmith.' Are you sure you were not the case officer
=] ! ) -

E ,I. overseeing the surveillance operation against the Cubans?

z .

Mr.; Shaw. I certainly am.

|
‘ z 11 ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. Sg Mr. Zambernardi was not working under
'g 5.% you? |
é ‘sé! Mr. Shéw. I did not consider him working under me, at
<] i .
2 ‘5% that time. Later on, when he was replaced and I am not sure
. i |
i 17 gwhether Dave Phillips was there or not, I did move into this
. i , ;
§ ;53 operation. I am trying to think of the cryptonym for the %
2 13 éperation.. I cannot recall. 2
= _ i
§ 30 And the chap who then handled it was Zambernardi's ;
}_h*; 21 9iep1acement, I think his name was-Huﬁphrey, That was the E
& | |
' '3_;{7 32 ‘ surname. Lou Humphrey, I think. I am not sure. }
232' Mr. Goldsmith. What was the purpose of the photo-surveil%
‘ . 2 l lance operation? | ' |

Mr. Shaw. Primarily to identify people in touch with the

SECRET
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-y >

foreign embassy.

i
' v] Mr. Goldsmith. Would everyone's picture be taken?

Mr. Shaw. No, no way.

. 4 .Mr." Goldsmith. Whose picture would be taken?
l
§ 3 % Mr. Shaw. For example, that you would normally in an
é s | operation like this be limited by time available for the
g 7 photographer. | Yéu would be limitea by daylight. You would
é 3 ndt'photoéraph a milkman, or a mailman or somebody who would
:- $ . be there r.epea-ted-ly. 'You would not photograph a staffer of
:- G . the Embassy if once 'you knew who he was, unless he was walking !
% 1 ' with somebody.
| f 12 You would not photograph a regular visitor to the Embassy,§
‘ E | if you knew who he was. |
| é T4 . Mr. Goldlsmitl"x. Would you phot;oérap’h all foreigners?
” i !
% 15 Mr. Shaw. I do not know. I would have to say the answer
5 13 lS no. I never photographed any of them. Do you mean would i
;’ 17 g;al’l foreigners be photographed? I would say, given the
é 13 Eiilixni‘.:a'e::i.ons that I have enumerated, namely how long a-persoh
; _ !9.!can sit there and watch, and they have to take a break now
§ 20 and then, d;aylight, Sundays -+ they probably did not photoqraph

p i! ibecause there is little activity. I am sure there were cons:.de:g—

h>._'." : i o N . . . x

. fqr< 12 iable down periods in this sort of operation. oo
23 No, I would say all foreigners were not photographed.

‘ ' 14 jIdeally, you would like to have a picture of anybody who went 5

é;in and out of there, surely.

% I f; ) Siﬂ%i?
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Mr. Goldsmith. I understand that.

[38)

My question is, while surveillance base was in operation,

i
i
would a primary purpose of it be to take pictures of forelqners§

(%)

[+

Mr. Shaw. ... :. Yes. That would have been a primary

; ! purpose. Not necessarily foreigners, but people you do not
5 recognize. Foreigners or Mexicans; Mexicans are foreigners

‘7 || to us, of course.

Another thing they did, by the way, was they tried to

~

photograph the license plates of automobiles that came to these

10 i embassies.

1 ﬂ Mr. Goldsmith. During what hours were these:photo bases

%]

i in operation?

'{ 900 7TH STRELT, S.¥. REFORTERS RUTLDING, WASHINCTON, D.C. 20024 (202) S5h-2345

13 Mr. Shaw. I do not know. I would say most likely during ’

business hours and proper daylight conditions, when the

|5 i|photographer was available to do the job.

15 ; Mr. Goldsmith. Would you read back that answer?

The Reporter: “Question: "During what hours were these

photo bases in operation?"
Answer: "I do not know. I would say most likely during

business hours and proper daylight conditions, when the

)

\

;1 |photographer was available to do the job."

oL
Ty ‘) (
’6§¥

/

Mr. Goldsmith. As a matter of routine, when would

€FYy
r{\
\\
)
(8]

23 5photog:hphers have been available to do the job? _

Mr. Shaw. I do not know. I was not involved in these

(3]
¥

1)
n

ioperations:” I used to see quite a bit of coverage.
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1-41
Mr. Goldsmith. What were your primary responsibilities
| when you were down there? You were not involved in the photo-

surveillance operation; you were not involved -- excuse me

for interrupting .you.

Mr. Shaw. Go ahead.
i Mr., Goldsmith. You were not involved in the photo-

surveillance operation and you were not involved in the wire

tap operation, so, MY question is, what was your primary

e et

responsibility?

Mr. Shaw. My primary responsibility was to try to

——————e

effect penetrations of the Cuban government. I spent a good

bit of time with Cubans of the non-Castro persuasion, attempt-

ing to identify Cubans of the Castro persuasion that we might

go after.

By "go after," I mean attempt to recruit.
- I spent a lot of time collecting information from the
! cuban asset on the outside.to process into the intelligence
reports on Qhat was happening in Cuba.
We had a system-set.up in Mexico City under an agent

'called AMSAIL who was the representatlve of the.exile commun-

: ity. He would arrandge to meet, hemp, debrlef, Cubans who were
arriving constantly from Cuba on the way to the United States
or to Mexico or to somewhere else in the world, people who.

were exiting Cuba.

ALOZREOM RER H?N ;UMPqu
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: iv éountries of the Hemisphere., The OAS recommended that; '
. 5 Mexico did not do it. :
, : |
3 ‘ So, when the refugee flow dried up in Florida, we probably!
. s had one of the most productive operations there in Mexico
2 o | City. regarding information on what was going on in Cuba.
~ : ‘ -
| é 2 I spent a lot of time with AMSAIL on that.
g ' * *Mr. Goldsmith. Did you ever try to recruit Eusbio Ascue?
; ;1 Mr. shaw. His name is Eusbio Ascue.
Ai gi Mr.»Goldsmith, ?es. o
Z 10 i Mr., Shaw. A-}s-c-u-e. Fist name, E=-u-s-b-i-o.
';: " ; I did not try to recruit Ascue. That may have be_e,n ' | !
E 12 %atte.mpted prn.or to my arrival, in wh:.ch the man who- would know '
. . i
‘ z iz 'labout it, if it had been attempted, would be Mr- i
g i ' '
i s ' Mr. Goldsmith. What abouf:. Teresa Proenza?
g " ’ Mr. Shaw. ©No, I never made. any attempt to recruit
: 17 Ei'l‘.é:c'esa Proenzav -
- | A !
é 13 Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know if anyone ever did? |l
- |
; 5 i " Mr. Shaw. I know we had an officer in Washington who t
é. zoéha& formerly servéd in Mexico City who was very interested ° 'E
21 lln Teresa Proenza. That officér's name.&asl [] ’
. .3‘,,\‘7 31 , M;. Gol‘ldsn.uth. I§ he still with the Adency? ’
21 I . Mr. Shaw. It is my understanding that he is. '
. 24 ! Mr. Goldsmith. What about Guillermo Ruiz? :

- Mr. Shaw. That does not even r_ing a bell. Ruiz is a

. spoRET
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' . i very common Spanish name. Do you want to tell me who he is ,
. pl ' or if:'you- have-.anything an.ahim?. Maybe it might ring a®bell.
3 l Mr. Goldsmith. Apparently, Mr. Ruiz was a Cuban intelli-
. 4; gence officer ai-; the Embassy, Cuban Embassy.
e : : .
g 3 l Mr. Shaw. I dp not recall him there when I was there.
é é i Mr. _Goldsmith. What dj.d you say that Mr.
:g: ‘7 resp'ons‘ibilities w'e:ev, if you said?
é 3 | Mr. Shaw. I did not say. I used his name -- he was
:: $ ’% another officer, like_ I was, in Cuban operations.
;:‘ 10 - Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether he had anything to
é li l do with the photo operation..
g \: . Mr. Shaw. I do noét know. He may have; I do not know.
| ' :5_ 12 I do not think:+hedid. He may.have.
;: 14 : Mr. Goldsmith. After your arri;lal ‘in México City, did !
g -:5%,anyone attempt ﬁo récruit Ascue? %
= : '
z 14 Mr. Shaw. As far as I know, there was no attempt made
: 17 ' to revcruit Ascue after my .arrival. My memory could be playing :
_5_ i3 ! tricks on me. I know I never wentAafter him. :
P f i
\ % 19 i (A brief recgss was taken.) ~ - ;
§ 24 ll ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. I would like to get into the number of - ;
i .

i B ;people who were in Cuban Operations in October of '63, September,

zt\‘é’ i . )

. ,r:,< 12 1October of '63. Could you tell me again how many? i
i , :

23 ', Mr. Shaw. If you could show me a list of the people at [

- .

. i4 jthe American Embassy at that time, I think I could pretty well !

23 E‘quickly, in the station =-- if you have such a list, I probably l
- SECRET
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i %could very quickly idéntify those that had some connection
| :
. 5 iéwit:h Cuban Ops.
1 | . Mr. Goldsmith. :The Agency has not given us that list
" 4 ‘today to have for this purpose.
2 5 E Mr: Shéw. Do you havé one lying around?
z Mr. Goldsmith. No. ,
g '7! So far, aCCording to my recollection of4appearances;
év ; |we have Mr. Phillips, yourself and [| |
< H ;
; ,.i Mr. Shaw.. When ; arrived there,[ —Jould have
a !

been there. He would have been ¢gonesby that time.. ..

John':Zambérnardi would have been involved in the technical

UASHLHCTON,

17 1OPS.
I am not sure whether Peggy Magret was there or not.

Mr. Goldsmith. How many case officers were there:in

iiCuban opefations?

15 4
i

RUPOGRTENS BUTELDING,

1 Mr. Shaw. Probably just three, three or four, I am not

:1 W i sure.
E 13 i Mr. Goldsmith. There were three case officers,probably’
& , : .
= 19 ||four?
§ 20 d - Mr. Shaw. At least three, yes. Dave and Ray and myself.
a1 i © Mr. Goldsmith. Was therxeaa’fourth?
= .
‘ e T Mr. Shaw. I do not know. I cannot recall, offhand, who
21 lelse was there.
. s Wait a minute. |was there, as a researcher —- :

23 “what was it'called? Research analyst.

|
i
i
I
b

| - SECRET
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i Mr. Goldsmith. I am interested now only in case officers.

FJ\"- a

1~45

|

‘ , . I.dorhave a’list:rhere, réferred:-to-as. CIAr1l69=70; which
- _haS'a list of Agency employees. Would you please examine that
‘ . list?

(Pause)

:L, 5 | Mr Shaw. Okay.

i__: ; Pverhaps there would have been myself, Dave

é 3 ff:-]?hiliips é.nd'| |

i: ] :; Mr. Goldsmith. Was[] |a case officer?

f. ' }| Mr. Shaw. [ Iwas not. considered -- yes, I guess '
E ' she was a case officer. I do not know what cases she handled. I
= i 1
;" 13 She did more of what we call INTEL analyst work. She had ;

11 officer rank, I belleve. I believe she was a GS- 9 or =11 or

1 something. I do not remember.

REFORTERS BUTLDING,

15 - But Peggqy; .the girl I mentioned awhile ago, was not there
14 until 1965. That was about it.
oz i !
a@ = The ranking would have been David Phillips, myself, '
£ ' '
a ‘ N
= 13 Mr. Goldsmith. How did you divide up your responsibilities?
§ 19 ' . Mr. Shaw. Let me interject. Jack Stewart was there, but i
41 ihe was not in Mexico City. | }
2= - o :
. &7 1 ‘Mr. Goldsmith. Fine, ;
S SR e v |
: i
73 How did you four divide up your responsibilities? *
i : ' :
‘ 28 Mr. Shaw. We were .given certain agents to handle and we |

“handled those aqents, and Dave Phillips would decide what

. SERRET
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FW1

-7

other activities he would pass around. I notice =--
Mr. Goldsmith. Whichwwefe those other activities?

- Mr. Shaw. Anything that might come to light that Dave
would -- an ad hoc requirementj, or something like that, he
might ask any of us to help out, or somebody else might ask
us to do something. I went out and helped surveil 'a meeting
one time-fér one.of these guys-dowg here. It had nothingréo
do with Cuban Ops.

Mr. Goldsmith. What procedures did the four of you
establish for reviewing photographs?
Mr. Shaw. The only procedure that was established was

route the photographs and sbow them to any agent, personnel,

‘who might be in a position to identify the'persons in the
1 photographs.

Mr. Goldsmith. Did any of you identify all the photograph

in the Cuban Operation Branch?
Mr, Shaw. I do not know.

Mr. Goldsmith. Was there a system to this?

Mr. Shaw. If there was, I did not set it up. When I got
photographs, I would show them to LITAMIL-9 and have him tell

! me who they were and I would write a contact report and submit !

it to my Chlef who was Dave Phllllps.

I would assume thatl |probably did the same

thing with his agents.

Mr. Goidsmith. Mr. Shaw, unless there was a system for

SECRET
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reviewing the photographs, you had no way of knowing that

all of the photographs were being reviewed by you and other

Cuban Operations.case officers?
AMr. Shaw. I had no way of knowing. I was seeing all the
photographs, that is trﬁe. ‘I assumed I did.
. ﬁr. Goldsmith. Yéu had.no way of knowing thaté
Mr. Shaw. . Not ﬁnless I wéuld.havé gone to pick them up
from the m;n who téok them and developed them, which I did not

do.

Mr. Goldsmith. With regard'to the transcripts, did you
f have any procedure for insuring that ailcof the transcripts
‘ _

i were being reviewed?
H

Mr. Shaw. Did I have a procedure? No. The station

< ! routed the transcripts to the various officers. Winn Scott

quite often routed them. I notice you had a transcript spme-
where here --

Mr. Goldsmith. We will look at the transcripts later on.

Mr. -Shaw. Winn Scott quite often routed those to a

épecific officer.

Mr. Goldsmith. Were all of the transcripts pertaining'to
Cuban'opeéations that were sent to the station reviewed by at
least one Qf the Cubaﬁ operations case officers?

é Mr. Sha&. I ao not know.

% Mr. Goldsmith. Was Mr. Scott a very demanding man?

Mr. Shaw. What do you mean by "demanding"?
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Mr. Goldsmith. Did he expect his employees to work hard

1-48

and to perform thorough, competent work?
Mr. Shaw., I assume he did. He never said so in so many
words.,

It was my understanding that until he was remarried he

he had people in there at 9:00 o'clock at night.

, Mr. Goldsmith. Compared to other station chiefs that
1 .

i you had worked under, was he more demanding or less?

| . : ‘

Mr. Shaw. I would not say he was any more. He expected

-f work out of his people and got it.

| .

W .

! Mr.. Goldsmith. Is it fair to say that the Mexico City
i : .

? station had one of the biggest telephone surveillance opera-

Mr. Shaw. Certainly in Latin America.

|

worked long hours in the Embassy, before I got there. Sometimeg

Mr. Goldsmith. Any CIA station?

in Latin America. It ate up a lot of man hours.

Mr. Goldsmith. In light of the fact that Mr. Scott

apparently was a demanding man and that you had one of the

largest surveillance operations in effect in Latin America,
3‘your testimony today is that you do not know whether the Cuban

opérations case officers reviewed all of the transcripts?

1

ElThe latter part of that, in which you asked me if I am aware

i ‘ ' i

© . SECRET
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% Mr. Shaw. I don'tkknow about any CIA station. Certainlyé

Mr. Shaw. I do not.think that the prefacing was necessary.
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i :
; | that all of the transcripts of the Cuban Ops were examined

i ) . i
‘ ' 3 * by the Cuban Ops section, I would have to, again, say I do ;
] : not know'. |
. 4 ‘ {Discussion off the record.) ' : |
2 s . Mr. Goldsmith. We just went off the record for a moxﬁent
;:i,_ 5 bécaus'e Mr. shaw had a question about where his car was pa;:ked 1
g 'y ', and whether there would be any problem about that, and I ll
é 3 l indicated that I dld not think there would be a problem.
i: ;! Mr. Shaw, do youA_;ecall‘ who delivér.ed the photographs
: 19 , to the station, the tapevfrom,the surveéillance opexnation?
; . ‘Mr. Shaw. it was my understanding that the technician |
"j 12 picked them up. Bob Zamb.erna'rdi would have picked them up :
. , . |
. § - from the agent. ;
é a | You ‘are talking ef the Cuban Embassy now? : l
- : i
é ' ! Mr. Goldsmith. Yes, and consulate. t
2 15 : Mr. Shaw. It is my underétahding that he would have }
: 1% : picked them up from the agent who took the photographs. The
g i3 n agent who tookv the photographs‘ developed them, printed them', ]
g (3 % and turnea_the prints over to Mr. Zambernardi. That is the wayz
é 20 l I think it worked; o ' . - '
11 : Mr. Goldsmith. How would you actually get to review the '
. ,Zi‘}' 31 photographs? Who would bring them to you? | ‘
21 ' Mr. Sh&w. Usually I do not remeinber who brought them to
% o %me.. I have the impression it may have been| | but

;: i I could bewrong: Maybe Bob brought them to me. I do not know.i

 eEoRET
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i ' |

;;lBut I would get a batch of photographs to go through. '

" 2 ﬁ " Mr. Goldsmith. Who had reporting responsibility for

:Epassing along the information that had been obtained from the

L SV

‘. » ;%!photograéhs and the transcripts? !
E 5§§ Mr. Shaw. There was little reporting that came out of E
é' 5Eithe photographs. Usually,itzxieidadwhat we called operationafA
'é y % information rather than intelligence information, to enable us
é 32 to develop a better understanding of who was in the area, of

>

E who was in the Cuban Embassy, and what they were up to.

D.C.

o

As far as reporting intelligence that came from those,

noi it probably was reported by the reports section of the Embassy.

VASHTHCTON

]
: _

11 || Next to Winn Scott's office was the CA Chief's office and,
| : ' :

|
4 _ , |
i next to that,-- I'm getting in the new embassy now. I don i

~
[}

RUELIEN

i not remember where the report section was in the old embassy.

é }3% We had reports-officers who actually repaired most of the,
é ;5% reports from raw reports, if you will, reported by the case i
i rr? officers. %
é‘ 1§ Again, I would 1ike to point out that these photographs

; 1:i yielded very!little reéortable intelligence. It was mostly ;
§ 20 %.Qperational.inteiligence. | _ é

Mr. Goldsmith. Understood.

e P 5
7 AN ST ! i
‘ g7 Who was George Monroe? !
23 i Mr. Shaw. | Jwas a former agent, Special. Agent;

| ; .

"" 12 1 of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.who retired or resigned,

3 i I do not know how he left the Bureau, and worked in Mexico

%sws;éf?

DEZES0M REPORTING COMESNY
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|1 City on the outside, as=a non-official cover asset for Winn

!
'. 2 EScoft. Aﬁn Goodpasture, I believe, had a lot of contact with %
3 '] -1 very seldom saw 4J I had nothin%
g
‘ ' 4 | to do with him operationally. l
'§ SE Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know what his responsibilities
é 4 i were?
g 7 Mr. Shaw. I believe his responsibilities had to do with
é 8 i déalings with the Mexican government, liaison responsibilities.
: 9= I think George was used by Winn because George had good contacts
;_ IGE in the Ministry of Interior} which would have been sort of the
% 11: equivalent of the Department of Justice here and out of that |
g ;21 Ministry came, for example, the man who became President of i
. (“f_- i3 Mexico. He was the station asset;z-:;;:.csntact, not agent. |
% ':z‘ Mr. Goldsmith. You mentioned‘esrlier;.Mr.l I
< i : :
g :5%ﬂ::::]is that correct? : ' |
; 15%. Mr. Shaw. Yes.
; 17% Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know. whyl ~ |had an inter-%
; ia% est in Eusbio Ascue? %
g '9}. Mr. Shaw. No, I do not believe it Qas. I think it was é
S EDE Teresa Proenza. I do not think he had any intérest in Ascue. z
— n ur. Goldsmith. Who was the individual who had the |
. :/s(/ i ‘ interest in Ascue? ,
23%- Mr. Shaw., I do not know. I said if it had been before

A~

i my arrival, I would suspect it.was[gr AJ He was carrying

118
tn

E:the.ball down there and was responsible for that sort of

P ' waaaﬂ 1.3 _
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activity. I do not know that he did, but if it happenéd in,

. )

1| say, late#'62 or somewhere in there, it probably would have

been Tom who would have done that.

[N )

known to Winn Scott or Dave Phillips or others, I do not know.

=a
")

'. 42 Mr. Goldsmith. What was|[ _|position at the |
5 5% Embassy? . g
é é% Mr. Shaw. He was not at the Embaésy then. He was at '
§ 7% the Embassy back in 1965. .I do not know, for a number. of years
S ag At that-time, Charlie hdd gone back to Headquarters and. he
< 4 .

: ;i was involved in Cuban operatith'from Headquarters, the detail?
" ;cg of which were notvmade known to me. Whether they were made i
!
i
i

. VASHTHCTON,

Mr. Goldsmith. When would he have made an effort, if

he did, to recruit Teresa Proenza?

HU (LD ITNG
i

RUPORTERS 1
s

e Mr. Shaw. I am not sure that he ever tried to recruit.

iiI am merely saying that he had a lot of interest. ~I do not

1z i think anybody ever tried to recruit her., If they did}j they

S

w 1,-i were wasting their time. é
; iag ' Mr. Goldsmith. Why were they wasting their time? E
; 9 M¥, Shaw. She was a pretty tough nut. ‘I never saw -- if§
& ' i
§ 10 | I canwremember -- I do not remember any vulnerability Qf ;

:

21 || Teresa Proenza.

e ] : i {

. e s I Mr. Goldsmith. What was the nature of Mr[ 1 i
VN . : |

23 % interest in her? !

i ~ _ |

. 4 Mr. Shaw. I do not know. Some Cuban operational interest,

i

-

i3 ! maybe trying to get some information from her through a third

Ny
STV X,‘L’f
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i% party. I have no idea.
! . . ;
" 2§ " Mr. Goldsmith. When did he spend time in Mexico City thaq
3% he would have had an opportunity? . |
" s g Mr. Shaw. He visited Mexico City quite often.
Z 5? Mr. Goldsmith. Even though he was not stationed down
é éi there, he visited often? |
g 7 Mr. Shaw. That is correct. He madé trips in and out of
S 3 Mexico City. |
g .
: gé Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know what Teresa Proenza's position
: 1g i| was at the Cuban Embassy or Consulate?
S i :
g ,ig Mr. Shaw. I think by that time she was out of the Embassy,
= | g
§ 125 was she not? I do not remember. She left.
. | .
. E 1 : Teresa Proenza was a Mexican. She was not a Cuban. And |
é ;4i I am under the impression that by thé tihe I got there, ;
Ugd ; . . |
g ‘séfTeresa had left the Embassy. I may be wrong. I think that E
< it !
E Ié% she was involved in cultural activities. E
: 3;2 Mr. Goldsmith. Dojyou know whether Mexican intelligence |
é i3 Ewouid have had any penetration agents at the Cuban Embassy or %
Z I
P i
£ 13 ||consulate? ;
§ 0 Mr. Shaw. I think they would have tried. I do not know Z
e 11 ilhow effective Mexican intelligence was. I did not deal with 5
A ’ ‘ |
23; It Qodld be assumed that'they made every attempt, the E
. 24 ECubans were gradually removin§ Mexicans from their empiloyee,

23 ;from the éuban Embassy. I think it highly unlikely that the B

: m. the T
] " §
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I || Mexican government, given its position, was the only government

1

‘ 2 i in the Western Hemisphere which maintained relations with

[ &)

Cuba, would have been -- it would have been highly unlikely for

.’ 3 them to have tried to pitch a Cuban national. ;
|

é 3 i On the 'othe_r hand, I think it would have been likely,
2 $ | and would have been expected of £hem.,. to have tried to find.
g 7 || out from any Mexiéan wdrking in the Cuban Embassy what was going
é 3 i 6n.
:: 3 | What this comes down to, of course, is gardenérs. and ;
;' '¢ | secretaries.. |
g 13 ‘ + Mr. Goldsmith. Why do you make that distinction between
2 12 % a ‘Cuban national and a Mexican?

' (z 13 ' Mr. Shaw. I make that distinction because of the flap !
% Ia f potential. If the Mexicans had attemp.ted to pitch a Cuban and -
'§ 13 the Cuban had not accepted that pitch and had reportéd it '
5 14 : to his superic;rs, the Mexican Fo:eign Office then would have .
i 17 :l had a problem ‘with the :Cuban Foreign Ministry.
é i3 l Mr. Goldsmith. Of course, the Mexican government was
é 19 i élso ~.‘:aking a risk by being i.nvolved :.i.n the liaison pperation I
Z 10§ or the Agency as well. '

Mr. Shaw. One could assume that they had measured their i

risk, yes, certainly. There is an element of risk in every

i3 i operation. Do not get me wrong. I do not know whether they

. ¢ | hdd anything going or not. I would assume, just based on my

experience,- that they would not have tried to pitch Cubans,

i

]

i

i W P e
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1-55
that they would have tried to exert subtle coercion on
i Mexicans working there to report in the interest of Mexican

national security on what is going on in that Embassy.

if the Mexican government successfully penetrated the Cuban

Embassy or consulate?

Mr. Shaw. [ | N

The chief of chiefs of the Mexican service or services.
Mr. Goldsmith. Any American?

Mr. Shaw. Not that I know of.

tion between the telephone tap operations_and the photo

operations.% For example, if a conversation of interest came
i up on the tap oéeration{ would the péople monitoring the call
%,be able to contact through an intermediary the photo bases

| to warn them or indicate to them that someone is coming of

i interest?

Mr, Shaw. It is my understanding that such a system did

ﬂot exist, and I do not believe that the guys monitoring the

telephone tap intercept bases were made aware of photograph

coverage.

i However, I would assume that a man running a technical

operation, if he heard something exciting on the line, as

opposed to. a taperseveral days later, would notify his case

officer ;ight away and then it might be possible for the case

kﬁi‘*ﬁ(
;nai:a
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Mr. Goldsmith. Who would have been in a position to know |

‘Mrs Goldsmith. Do you know whether there was. any coordina

{
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; officer, assuming a quick reaction capability, to crank up

|

‘ 2 ' the people at the photo house to take pictures. This .was in
]
|

i
1 Il the most perfect of all worlds. Usually things did not work E
|
" .o ithat way -and you end up out onnthe street, in the middle of i
g i | the night two days later, contacting whoever it is taking
‘ _
% & | photographs.
g ,'7 - Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the Mexico City
é 3 étation ever obtained a photograph of Lee Harvey Oswald?
< g | Mr. Shaw. To my understanding, they did not. I never -
- a
é ‘0 gsaw anything down there that looked like Lee Harvey Oswald.
g l!% Mr. Goldsmith. Did you ever hear an allega;ion-that
a |

'2 {§ Charlotte Bustos, at CIA Headquarters in Washington, found a

QI.

. g 13 , photogfraph. of Oswald, or somedrie she thought to be Oswald, |
E ?4§ in the Headquarters files shortly af£er the as;assination? E
é 355- - Mr. Shaw. No; I have never heard such a story. Knowing
2 i
; léé Charlotte == not knowing her well, but having known her over ;
; ‘TE.the years, I would assume that had she found such a thing §
§ iag she wouid have rung a big loud bell and say, hey, look what %
b , !
£ |1 found. . | | | | i ;
ER Mr. Goldsmith. With;regard?tofthe”photéloberation,yletu |

i
!

~eor ! ! us-assume. for a.moment that you:come.actoss a picture of

Y i ‘ E . . . . ‘

" 51\f 22 ! interest. Did you have any way of determining on what day and,
! approximately what time the picture would have been taken?

. 4 Mr. Shaw. Very definitely.

| 18}
tLn

Mr. Gdldsmith, How would you have done that?

ALDSESON REPORTING CTMRAMY
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E’t.'?‘-. -

4 i : Mr, Shaw. The photographs weré square;i off and were l
. 2 ! annotated. We knew the day. We knew, usually, morning or *
1 : afternoon, a.m. or p.m. Sometimes you could judge by the '
- . 4 ; sequence. }
E 3 : Furthermore, sometimes the actual time of the person goingr%
:':: 6 E in and going out was actually annotated, if the person operatin‘ig
' é 'y | was operating manually, he would no doubt, the guy with the
‘;: 3 | red=checkered Hawaiian shirt went in at 10:05. He would note
i.. s E that in a little log. |
:- 19 I do not know whether he v;ould note it on the photograph
S
Z:_: 1 : or submit the log with the number keyed to the log in the i
g 12 ; photograph. -Quite often we knew to the minute when a person
b | ‘
‘ é 13 : in a photogra‘phAcame ip or went out or stood in front or walked!
é 4 i by. ;
2 13 Mr. Goldsmith. I see.
é 14 | So, to your knowledge, there were photo-production logs ,:
:i ],-_:! that could be checked? |
- !
;‘ 13 Mr. Shaw. To my knowledge, such logs did exist, yes. :
i_: i || Whether the log‘s were kept after the information was noted on :
é 30 || the. photograph, on the back of the photograph or wherever. it i
~ i
/W 21 iwas noted, I haverno idea._ f
A i
. é:i? 22 The photographs, quite often came in the form of 35 mm. ,
22 %icontact strip priﬁts and then blow-ups of a number of those. :
. 4 I recall 3- I had not thought about it all these years,.
23 %ibut usually you knew when a guy, you certainly knew when he wen%:.
SECRET
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1-58"
in on Tuesday morning, the l6th of May, whatever that date

was .

|| the photograph or contact print as to the time?

- Mr. Shaw. In our case, I believe it was the.man taking
the photographs because he took the photographs, developed
the photcgréphs, printed them and turned them over.

Mr. Goldsmith. If he were to put the time on, he would
héve to go to -his log and see what the time was and then make

the entry?

Mr. Shaw. Right. He probably made a little notation to

| himself like I mentioned, the bright shirt or something. Then

notation.
-(Pause)
Mr, Goldsmith. When was the firét time that the name
i Lee Harwvey Oswald cahe to your attention?
Mr. Shaw. It would have been the evening of the day of

the assassinatiaon.

|

!

i ' Mr. Goldsmith. How did that:ihappen?

% Mr. Shaw. We listened. We had a radio. I think it was
one of those Zenith Trans-Oceanics in one of the Embassy
offices.

5 I was out at an agent meeting when I heard about the

] K] 4
R L
ALCSE3SN IERPCRTING COMPANY
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Mr, Goldsmith. Who would make the notations on the back o

|

1

!

|

i . . |
§ he would recognize that person in the photograph and make that
i

|

!

{

i

assassination and I came back to the Embassy and went upstairs
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and we sat and stood around that radio and I believe it was

|
. 2| in Pat Johnson's office -- her name was something else in *

3@ those days. I can't remember her married name.

' . 4 | And they said something about the police said it was Lee
5 3 i Harvey Oswald, or something. I do not remember. That was the
-S . ; |
a QI first time that it came to my attention.

S 7 Mr. Goldsmith. I would like you now to take a look at

s ¥} CIA No. 13 which is a transcript of the conversation allegedly

< 9 | involving Oswald, a conversation taking place on 1 October '63.

o _ _

£ ‘0 | Would you please read through that?

g .

= I .- (Pause)

n i

% flé When was the first time that you saw that transcript, if |

. = 13 | you have ever seen it before?

f '4§ Mr. Shaw. I do not know whether I have ever seen it or é

= i _
”é 15 i not, but I may'well have. I was aware that he had called the

? ‘52 Soviet Embassy, was made aware after the notoriety of the man g

@ ‘73 was established, but I do not recall ever seeing this before !

£ | |

£ 13 | that.

i :

7 Normally, I would not. |

- | - |

s <8 : Mr. Goldsmith. Prior to the assassination, did you see {

R

£ 5 ' . . 5
g@*’-- Mr. Shaw. No. If I did, I did not pay any attention. |

/

S
“y

: I do not believe that it was on a Cuban line.

¥

Mr. Soldsmith., No, it was not. ' f

|19
tn

§| Mr. Shaw. Sometimes you can tell who saw these things byg

)

JA&:
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; merely says that we got a guy who looks like he might be an

il
M|
i

"

' the person drafting the cable to help Headquarters identify

[
g
e
E'ha' 9
[ YZIRRA

1-60 :
i
the initials up top. |

" Mr. Goldsmi;h. There are notwritings or notations on thaé

one, "however, i

!

-Would you please readd CIA 177, which is a cable from |
Mexico.city station dated October 8th?

(Pause)

Mr. Shaw. Yes, this is ﬁypical where they try to identify
somebody that was in the Embassy at the same time. Of course,
that does not -sound like it.

Mr. Goldsmith. This was the famous cable that has given
rise to some of the issués that the Committee was-concerned
with., My first question is, did you have anything to do with

the writing of this cable?

Mr, Shaw. Noj I did not. I would not have had. i
|
Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know how the photograph referred i

to in paragraph number two of that cable was in some way linked
|

to Oswald?

- Mr. ShHaw. I would assume my answer to your question is

no. I would assume that this was an effort on the patt of

Lee Oswald, the man who had made the call. _ !
Mr. Goldsmith. Do-you know how she made that conclusion
that the photograph reflected Oswald?

Mr. Shaw. No. I do not think she did. " I think she

ALSSESCN RESORTING COMESMY
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i : American goihg in, and maybe this is the fellow. I do not
. 7 : see from this cable any conclusion that that is Oswald. I
3 ; rather suspect they never got a picture of Oswald. This is
|
. 4 l the one that appeared there, ¢that looked like it could be
_";;’ 3 l: an American. Therefore, an effort was made to help Headquarter
;"-11 & ; by saying a man who looked. like he might be an American
2 7 il entered the Soviet Embassy at that time.
S 3 Mr. Goldsmith. I agree with you, Mr, Shaw. Certainly,
= |
:- S : the cable does not say that the photograph is a photograph of
; e E‘OSwald. At thé same time, though, it gives the information
:::j ' E in paragraph 1 on Oswald and the second par‘agraph,makeé‘t..-.-‘ =
':: e greference tp a photograph taken of someone who appears to be
. E 13 %North American.
§ 14 1 Certainly they woﬁaldr_-l.mé.t have sé'nt to Headquarters simply |
; 13 a cable indieating the existence of a photograph, so by putting
é 12 éthe photograph in paragraph 2 immediately below the J',nformation'
:' 17 E:on Oswald, although the cable does not say that the photograph
_::_ id |is one of Oswald, it does in some way suggest that they are
g 19 llrelated.
S 10 Mr Shaw. It suggests to me .that they know an American |
;;3’1%?;:",{.-” gwho claimed to be Lee Oswald called at a certain time, and '
. :“\;\—7\7 22 Ethen they went to the photographs to see if t;hey could find ,
o %anybody who looked like he might be an American, and the '
‘ Pt %photo they found was of a man apparently 35, athletic build,

118
tn

%.labout 6 feet tall, receding hair’line and so forth; and they !
|
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1-62
submitted this on the off-chance that this might have beeni.the !
man who made the call.

Mr. Goldsmith., I understand your answer. I am hopeful

definitely séys the photograph is one of Oswald.

Mr. Shaw. No, I do not see that it does at all.

Mr. Goldsmith. Would you please take a look, now, at
CIA 1832

(Pause)

Mr. Shaw. All right, I have read it.

Mr. Goldsmith.  ‘This is a cable, iis it not, from CIA
Headquarte:s back tdrthe Mexico City sfation responding to the
ear}ier'cable from the station reporting Oswald's contact?

| Mr. Shaw. That i§ what it looks like to me.

Mr. Goldsmith. The fifth paragraph of that cable request;

that the station keep Headquarters advised of any further

contacts or positive identification of Oswald? :
i
Mr. Shaw. Yes.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether the station ever sent .
any additional information to Headquarters concerning Oswald? !

Mr. Shaw-' No, I do not, and I do not recall ever seeing

this cable, either.

Mr. Goldsmith. Today is possibly the first time that you;

Mr. Shaw. It could well be, yes. You may have one with |

g‘fﬁﬁgﬁz:z
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i my initials on it, but I doubt it.

% * Mr. Goldsmith. Looking at CIA 183, there is an arrow
pointédito the word "Henry", "Lee Henry Oswald." Adjacent to
| the arrow it says "sic," s-i-c.

What do you think Mr. SeotE was intending to indicate
when he wrote "sic" next to the "Eenry" in "Lee Henry Oswald"?

Mr. Shaw.. J would rather suspect that he wrote this on

E-hére sﬁbsequent to the}assassinatiou when the word came out it.was
i "Harvey Oswald" rather than "Henry Oswald" unless there is

% something in here that says "Harvey." Is there any?
i

Mr. Goldsmith. NG&, there is none.

i ;

[

| . Mr, Shaw. I would imagine that is something he wrote
', .

!

|

: on later so that they would get the file in the right name.

i
. gThat would be my guess.
il '
E! Mr. Goldsmith. Would you now take a look at CIA No. 1l4.

&You may also want to take a look at CIAANo. 15 at the same
i oo |
i ‘

time.

|
(Pause) . . %
|

Would you identify the document that you just reviewed?

Mr. Shaw. What it looks like is a normal LIENVOY trans- i
cription. I see my name up here, but I don't see anything !
! that indicates that I ever saw it. It looks like Scott and

ZGoodpasture made checks on it. There is my name, but there

4 %is no indication, no initial on my: part. Probably I did not

see it. '
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1-64

Mr. Goldsmith. What is the date of that transcript?

" Mr. Shaw. 28 September 1963 is what is listed on here.

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you recall whether you ever saw that
transcript before?

Mr. Shaw. I do not recall. I must have seen it after-
wards, because I know Sylvia Duran was a person who had de;lt
with Oswald.

“Mr. Goldsmith. When was the first time that this trans-
cript was linked to Oswald?

Mr. Shaw. I have no idea.

Mr. Goldsmith. Let us backstep for a moment. The
transc:ipt.that appears at CIA No. 13'contains a notation in
brackets by the transcriber that this is the same person who
called a day or so ago.

Mr. Shaw. To the Soviet Embassy. ¥ ~

.Mr. Goldsmith. Yes.

Oswald also said I was there last Saturday. The trans-
cript you just looked at, September 28th, was for a}Saturday.

Do you recall whether anyone ever came to you and asked
you.whetherfyou were aware of a contact by Oswald?

Mr. Shaw. I do not recall that anybody ever came to me,
and I do not think that they did. This sounds familiar. I

would have heard about this after the assassination, because

i
'

I remember Sylvia Duran was the person being a Mexican citizen:

y inside the Cuban Embassy who I dealt with.

SERRET
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i Mr. Goldsmith. In other words, the point I was making

2 | on the October lst transcript, it refers back to something

w)

that happened a day or two earlier, possibly Saturday, and

.

I wondered if Herb Minnell, when they were discussing this,

n

came to you to discuss this matter?
& i Mr. Shaw. I do not believe they did. = Barbara probably

‘7. would' have processed this, but I do not recall that anybody

ever came to me about it.

S Mr. Goldsmith. Fine. Would you please now take a look

o | at CIA Nos. 16, 17, 18,:19 and 202

g}g : (Pause)

;gi Mr.'Shaw. Here you haye one that I!ééw. Those are my
i iﬂitials -— No. 19. I did not see this one.

zgg Let me see what we have got heré.

;5%' . (Pause) -

ti% I have read it.

Irgl Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, you have read through CIA

i3 i document No. 22.

{ 300 7TH STRECT, S.4. REPORTERG BUTEDING, BASUYHGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) S54-2345

19 | - Mr. Shaw. Yes, I have not read them carefully, but I
10 | have looked them over.
_ ril Mr. Goldsmith. Taking a look at CIA No. 16, could you
== B . )
NNE .
. *«5</ 72 i identify that document?
[
23 4 Mr. Shaw. This is a LIENVOY transcript:
i :
. P Mr. Goldsmith. Is it a summary or a verbatim transcript?
2 i Mr. Shaw. It is a summary.

|  BEORET
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i ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. What is the date of that transcript?
‘ 3 ': Mr. Shaw. According to the thing in the margin, 27
2 i September '63, 1963. This is really.the same darned -thing
. 4 ' here.
'é 3 ; Mr. Goldsmith., The same as the transcript that appears
5"1, é ; on CIA No..1l72
g '7‘! ' Mr. Shaw. It appears to be.
é g | » Mr. Goldsmith. Approximately what time was this phone
: $ | call received? |
:c_' 10 i © Mr. éhaw. It looks_ like something put on by pen_,’ "Five
é 11 ; minutes after 4:00 in the afternoon.” MF.means a woman =--
5 12 i is that MF? |
. é 13 Mr. Goldsmith. D‘o-:not“wor'ry about that.
:é_ - 14 I When was the first time you sawl{fi'this transcfipt?
;; 13 .‘ Mr. Shaw. I do not remember. -
: 18 t Mr. Goldsmith. Did you see it before the assassination?
:‘ 17 | Mr. Shaw. I have no idea.
; i3 | Mr. Goldsmith. Youramgme appears in the rigl';t-hénd
% 19 | corner.
§, 20 Mr. Shaw. My name appears there. | However, it is not
2”?‘%%"2] crossed out. | If you turn over a couple of Pages, you will see
' .:»;j a2 my initials on another thing.which deals with the same period.
' ,
23 ' Mr. Goldsmith. I will do that in a minute.
‘ B Do you know whether this transcript was linked to Oswald

1: | prior to the assassination?

!
i
|
i
\
t

| "ﬂ" '3‘
| '
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- Mr. Shaw. I do not know whether it was or not. I
’ o ' gather it was not.
3| Mr. Goldsmith. Why is that?
. ‘ s Mr. Shaw. It does not say. There is no mark on it,
= 5% Oswald on here anywhere.
é 6% Mr. Goldsmith. What are these numbers on the bottom
g | right-hand -
& a§ Mr. Shaw. That .is the file number.
i ;i Mr, Goldsmith.» What file wéuld that be?
: g % | Mr. Shaw. That says subject file. 50-8-10-6. I do not
[=] ! a
S | | know off-hand what that is. I think the 50 stands for
g u-%Mexico; 8-10-6 would be a subject file.
. | - , A
. .E 13 5 Probablffy possibly someplace where they put.iiformation
§ 4'%03 people where they are trying.t9 tfavel to the SQviet Union. |
- ;
g ‘s ?I do not know; that is a guess..
é 14 é Mr, Goldsmith. Let's take a look at CIA No. 19.
: |
jf ;7§ Mr. Shaw. Okay. CIA No. 19, 27 September, that looks
g i3 %like my initial. It is very similar.
2 :;; Mr. Goldsmith. In the upper right-hand corner?
é 20% Mr. Shaw.v I cannot imagine anyone else putting it there.
e 2;; Mr. Goldsmith. This is the conversation that took place
Z ‘\’“‘F’ i
' ‘ v:—:é</ 1 li"later in the day, is that correct?
23% Mr. Shaw. 27 September 63, right.
’ 24 Mr. Goldsmith. Is it fair to say that this converéation

23 f:took place sometime around 4:26 in the afternoon, according to

\G comeaiy
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i i the documents?

{

Mr. Shaw. There is an: indication there.

i
1
1
i
]
i

«w)

Mr. Golésmithl, When did this document first come to your:
: i

‘ 4 || attention? |
g 5 ; Mr. Shaw. I havevrno idea, because there is no date up :
j 3 ; there. I do not know when it‘ was circulated or anything. i
g 7 ' Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know when it was first linrked 'to j
§ 15 Oswald? 4 |
& !

S 5 i Mr. Shaw. I do not. i
;' g Mr. Goidsmith. Did[ [lever come to l
% i you to discuss this transcript or conversation with you in

£ 12 ; reference to the transcript. dated October 1lst?

‘ | é 13 Mr. Shaw. Not that I remember. |
% !:é Mr.. Goldsmith. At the bottom of CIA No. 19, it sa&s |
:é 13 copy Oé&ald P-file. Essentially, do you know when that nota- 5
g i i
I ‘. tion was put on?
: 17 |l Mr: Shaw. I do not know. ‘
é i3 , Mr. Goldsmith. Turnirig’ back to CIA=-177, there is a i
g 13 % notation on the left-hand side of ‘the p.age.’ It says, D:200—5-c§11.
§ Py '| Do you know what that would refer to?‘

,x _

i
j
|

e 1 Mr. Shaw. I have no idea what the D stands for. The
S
P B . .
' :,§</ 32 1 200-5-41 sounds like a file number. i
i . ::
3 Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know for what? ‘
’ i Mr. Shaw. No, I do not, but I would assume, again, that

28 ) maybe that ‘would be -- if it is in the 50 series, it would be |

f
!
i
¥ o . W T 5 ey and
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i | a Mexico City file.

Mr. Goldsmith.

Shaw. Tha

2 . Mr. Shaw. To

Mr. Goldsmith.

Shaw. No.
Goldsmith.
Shaw. No.

Goldsmith.

Goldsmith.
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1-69

But it may be a Headquarters -- is this

; a Mexico City document, or a Headquarters document?

This is a Headquarters document.

t is a Headquarters file number. I hawe no
idea what the D stands for. It does not look right.

é ! Mr. Goldsmith. I have asked this quéstion before, but
7 il for the record and purposes of clarification, I would like to
3 ask you again, to your knowledge, after the Mexico City sta-
tion received-the.cab;e from Headquarters dated October 10th
1o | or 1lth,.did the Mexico City Station ever send any additional

information concerning Oswald to Headquarters?

my knowledge, they did not, but I would

“11 | have no way of knowing.

Did you ever speak to |about

Dave Phillips?

Shaw. No. -

What, if anything, do you know about the

~ = | :
‘ #%/ 22 | arrest of Sylvia Duran shortly after the assassination?

LR Mr. Shaw. I remember that Sylvia Duran was arrested.
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23 | do not remember.
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1% I do remember sending a message to Winn Scott suggesting %
. 2 | that, right after the assassination, that the Mexicans put in i
3i a ring of guards around the Cuban Embassy and question everybbi
- !
. 4 : going in and out. I remember that idea coming out of my !
2 s ! head.
é 6% - Irknow that Sylvia Duran was arrested. ~She was fair game
é bl because she was a Mekican national and the Cubans -- she did.
g 3? not have any Cuban diplomatic immunity.
,: g; I would have thought it would have been a good idea to
: 10 | quesﬁion here very closely. As to whether I saidbthat she
=] : '
Ag {]% should be arrested or I had anything to do with that, I do |
g y;i not know. I was perfectly capable of making such a suggéstioné
. _f: 13 ] 'Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know why  Headquarters was upset i
é 24% about that arrest?
” i .
g :5% Mr. Shaw. I have no idea.
E 15% ‘ Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know why Headquarters did not-want’
j :7% any Americans to confront her or to interview her? i
g i |
é 133 Mr., Shaw. No. i
; 17 Mr. Goldsmith. Do you have any reason to believe that i
£ 19 | Oswald may have been an agent of the KGB? i
I Mr. Shaw. I have no reason to believe it. %
N A ,
. ;;\7 22 Mr. Goldsmith. How about an agent, asset or source of !
23% the CIA? %
. 24 Mr. Shaw. I would think that that would be completely

22 , out of the question.
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i Mr. Goldsmith. For purposes of the record, could you

(18]

explain why you think that would be out of the question?

()

Mr, Shaw. Because I thihk it would have come to light

s

immediately had he had any CIA connections.

i Mr., Goldsmith. In what manner?

tn

5 Mr., Shaw. Somebody would have-revealed this fact.

P . Mr. Goldsmith. Had he been an -agent of the CIA, asset or

3 employee, is it possible that someone would have been able to

cover that fact up?

Mr. Shaw. I do not think anyone could have covered up.

Mr. Goldsmith. Why not?

I
Mr. Shaw. Had he been an agent, then it would have been 2

11 /| on the record somewhere.

% 300 2N STREET, S.v. REPORTEES BULLDING, VASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) $54-2345

14 f Mr. Goldsmith. 1Is it possible that the record could have

15 ibeen erased or»purged in some way?

18 Mr. Shaw. I seriously doubt it. . ?

i
~4

Mr. Goldsmith. Could you give a reason? %

T Mr. Shaw. Just my belief in the integrity of the organizar

19 ltton. It stands on that, and the people in.it.

. . . i
20 Mr. Goldsmith. Does the Agency, to your knowledge, have !
A . _ _ 1
21 ilany safeguards to prevent records from being erased or purged?
' = Mr. Shaw. Nowadays, of course, we have laws which say

23 tiyou can't destroy material. I would say that the safeguards

. 4 %again come back to the basic integrity of the people in the :
23 orqanlzatlon. When you lose a President, you do not mess

ﬁ 3T
- S%%Ia
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i i around, and I think everybody would have turned over every
‘ 2 ! poséible stone to £ind out anything they could that would be

1 | useful in determining the responsibility for that assassina-

4 j| tion.
!
g 5! I know I would have. I was a Kennedy man, and I imagine
é- ¢ || there were a lot of us in the outfit who identified very
g 7 || closely with the President..
é 3; Mr. Goldsmith. Did you ever know anybody by the name of
; 9: Maurice Bishop?
K | :
é 10 % Mr. Shaw. No.
% llé Mr. Goldsmith. Do you know whether David Phillips, or
g 12? anyone else, ever used the name Maurice Bishdp as an operation%
. 13 ' alias of scme kind? ;
}-é' . Mr. Shaw. I am not aware.that.they did, but I would %

15 i have to answer your question no. Dave Phillips does not seem

V. REPORTURS RUTLDING,
N

13 | 1like a Maurice type, somehow.

ﬁ 17 Mr. Goldsmith. Did Headquarters ever criticize the
% iaE Mexico City station in any way for its handling of the Oswéld E,
2 13 ﬁatter prior to the assassination? é
§ 0 Mr. Shaw. Not that I am aware of. %
’ i
-(:zr‘ixg: : Mr. Goldsmith. For that matter, after the.aésaséination?é

Mr. Shaw. Not that I am aware of. I must add that ’
23 i oriticdism would have been conveyed to the Chief of Station :

4 | rather than to the case officers.

&Y
/{\

VAN
"
(S )

Mr. Goldsmith. When Oswald returned to the Unitedi}tates%

i
A
i
i
Ei
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from the ‘Soviet Union, would it have)been standard operating

procedure for the Agency to have interviewed him or debriefed

him in some way?

Mr., Shaw. ©No. I think that it would have been more
likely for the FBI to interview him.

Mr. Goldsmith. Why is that?

Mr. Shaw. Because he was an American citizen in the
United States. That was the FBI's territory.

Mr.:Goldsmith. Even thoﬁgh Oswald worked for several

years -=- not for several years, but for  some:time == in a

radio factory while he was in Russia?

Mr., Shaw. I was not aware that he worked in a radio
factory, but the fact that he had been in the Soviet Union,
the fact that he had been in the United Staﬁes Marine Corps,
would indicate to me that if he had been interviewed, he
would have been interviewed by the FBI.

Mr. Goldsmith. Does hot the Agency have a Domestic
}Contaéts Division, or‘service, which customarily interviews

people who have been abroad in Communist countries?

Mr. Shaw. The Adency has the Domestic Contacts Division.i

I+ used to be called 0/Q Contacts. I never worked with those

people.

It is my understanding that what they do is routinely

debrief, if the person is willing, businessmen -- in the old

days,.tourists -- who had visited the Soviet Union, or to

3“?‘
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SEON :::AR" NG Lu.‘le!-\,:i*.'b:’,

ALD

Ill



o

-

3¢ kiz
A 21 -
Nhua..am

Vg

1-74

| || debrief a man who might have other involvement in the Soviets

"~

| would not, I believe, have fallen within the purview of the

-3

®/0 Contacts Branch.

Fie

Mr. Goldsmith. Do you have any knowledge of the opera-

tn

tional actiwvity of the CI/SIG Branch of the CIA?

$ © Mr. Shaw. No. I do not know what SIG means. I have

7 | never heard of CI/SIG.

o

CI is Counterintelligence staff. I don't know what SIG

is.

)

10 Mr. Goldsmith. Mr. Shaw, I would like to thank you for
your testimony today. I especially would like to thank you
for spending all of this time with us. I know that you have

been here since approximately 3:00 o'clock or so and it is

\, ann, 2rH STRELT, S.W. REVORTER S, BUTLOTNG , WASIHTIGTON, . C. 20024 (202) S54-23u5

now about 7:30. You have been very'ﬁatient.

15 5 Customarily, whenéver a witness testifies before the

12 | Committee, the witness is given 'an opportunity to make a

17 i statement for the record. This is not a hearing, but I would
i3 | like to give you‘the same opportunity, if you would like to
19 § take advantage of it.

20 Mr. Shaw. Well, I might take advantage of it. I had not

\

2t i thought about it until you mentioned it, but harkening back i

3 :
‘ f{i 2 | to what I said a little while ago, I do believe that our |
23% organization was made up of, like Bill Colby has on the cover %
. 4 ‘ of his book over there on the next table, of honorable men,

22 i and I do not think that anyone in the organization would have |
o
| QEORET
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i% allowed any cover-up or any destruction of evidence which mlqhﬁ
. : 2 ' she& some light ontthe assassination of President Kennedy. :
3% I might add a little vignette. We had what it called a
!
" . 4% Libra :Pecima - which is a book that the people signed when i
g 5% they come to a funeraler something. You may have run into
5 6% something like this in the states, when you go in and sign_
g '7§ in at the'funeral parlor that you were there or something.
% 3% You express your regrets -; . pecima, in Spanish, means regrets,
; 9% Or SOrrow.
= |
= !cg We had a book down in the lobby of the Embassy building
g !l% and when I came out one day shortly after the assassination
g !2%~éomebody in the crowd yelled Spanish for Bob, and I went over
' :f: 13 i,and .. - was the Governor of the Statg of Sonoré, which is !
% lti-a big state up in northwestern Mexico. I had known him some
% _lS% years earlier.. He was the -son of the General who was the
; Ié% outstanding military leader of the Mexican Revolution from %
% 17? about 1913 to about 1920. é
% 182 HlS father had been President of Mexicol. His father was %
g 19 éssassinated, haviﬂg, been elected to a second term. He was é
§ 20 || already elected; he had not taken office. %
: i
~(\:’_’____ﬂ_z__;_‘21,I" I was profoundly touched by the presence of this son of i
DA g ;
. f'f‘iz -3 an assassinated President in the lobby of our Embassy to, in .
23% turn, express his sofrow to us for the assassination of our %
. B President.

»
itn

That does not prove anything one way or another, but it ;
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ﬁeae a tremendous effecf on me.

As I mentioned very early in our session today, I am not
aware that there was any exultation, satisfaction; or happi-
! ness inside the Cuban Embassy over the assassination of the
| President. And I think, and my personal belief is, that
everything points to Lee Harvey Oswald having done it, and

done it alone.

There is nothing I have ever seen or heard which would

lead me to. accept, for one moment, any compllclty on the part

of my Agency or any other agency of the Unlted States

government.

Mr. Goldsmith. Thank yeu, Mr. Shaw.

I would like to add that as soon as the transcript of

this deposition is available}:we will be in touch with you

so that you can have an opportunity to review it for accuracy

and again, I would like to thank you for your time and help
today.
Mr. Shaw. I thank you, gentlemen.

(Thereupon, at 7330 p.m. the Executive Session recessed.)
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g CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

% I, Rosemarf C. Tascione, the officer before whom thé
i!foregqing deposition was taken, do hereby certify that the

% witness whose testimony appears in the foregoing deposition
was duly sworn by the ﬁotary; that the testimony of said wit-
ness was taken by myself, stenomask reporter, and.tbereafter
reduced to typewriting under my direction; that I am neither
counsel for, related to,.nor eméloyed by any of the parties
to the action .in which this deposition was taken, and further,
that i am notua‘relative or'eﬁployee éf any attorney or
counsel employed by the parties thereto, nor financially

or otherwise interested in the outcome of the action.
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